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2021 Financial Review 

1. Introduction 

The Council's 2021 Annual Financial Statement (AFS) has been prepared in accordance with 

the requirements of the Department of the Housing, Local Government and Heritage 

Guidelines. In the adoption of FRS102, the financial statements have been renamed as per 

the new naming conventions. 

2. Statement of Comprehensive Income (formerly Income & Expenditure Account) 

The total expenditure incurred on the provision of services by the Council in 2020 was €107m. This 

total included the following COVID-19 related expenditure: 

1. An amount of €5.9m relating to the nine month commercial rates waiver 

2. €700k relating to enterprise supports administered through the Local Enterprise Office. 

The net expenditure incurred in 2021, excluding the Covid related items was €100.4m compared with 

the adopted Budget of €89.9m. Housing, Roads and Water Services account for 85% of the increased 

spend over Budget. 

The net surplus for the year was €45.9k bringing the cumulative surplus to €90.Sk at the end of 2021. 

Similar to 2020 a number of businesses were impacted by Covid in 2021. This resulted in commercial 

rates of€5.9m being written off. Compensation matching this amount was provided by Government. 

Income from goods and services was also reduced in 2011 due to Covid amounting to €550k. This 

was also compensated by Government. 

The total compensation provided by Government due to Covid-19 amounted to €6.4Sm compared 

with €10.9m in 2020. This support was essential to enable the Council to provide services during the 

pandemic. 

3. Financial Position (formerly Balance Sheet) at 31" December 2021 

The Council has maintained a relatively strong balance sheet as at December 2021. A strong focus 

was maintained on cash management throughout the pandemic. The Bank overdraft facility was not 

utilized during 2021. The closing cash balance at the end of December was €35.9m compared with 

€18.lm at the end of 2020. The working capital balance tied up in Capital Projects was reduced by 

€18m during the year. This was in part due to delays on construction projects due to Covid-19. Of 

the total cash balance on hand €20m is ring-fenced to provide match funding for capital projects. 

No new non-mortgage loan finance was drawn down during the year. The total non-mortgage bank 

loans outstanding at the end of the year amounted to €15.lm. The total mortgage loan balance at 

December 2021 was €35.2m, an increase of €124k from the previous year. 
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Covid continues to have an impact of the collection of commercial rates. Arrears have increased by 

almost €700k since the beginning of the pandemic. The collection rate for 2021 was 87%, an increase 

on 2020. The collection rate on housing rents and loans has remained static compared with 2020. 

Percentage Collection 
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Commercial Rates 92 94 95 93 94 83 87 
Rents & Annuities 92 93 92 93 95 96 97 
HousinQ Loans 82 80 85 88 90 90 90 

4. Capital Project Funding Arrangements 

The total expenditure on capital projects delivered under the Capital Programme in 2021 was €44.6m. 

82% of the expenditure was incurred in Housing and Roads. The outstanding balance on completed 

capital projects at December 2021 amounted to €10.4m. The annual budget provides for repayment 

of this commitment over a period of 8 years. 

The Council adopted a three year Capital budget for the period 2021 to 2023 in June 2021. This budget 

sets out the estimated cost of capital projects under consideration and the related funding sources. 

The total estimated expenditure outlined in that programme amounted to €127m for all projects that 

require match funding from the Council's own resources. The estimated match funding required at 

that time was €32.7m. Match funding of €22.65 has been identified. Since that budget was adopted 

last June there has been significant cost inflation and challenges regarding materials supply. This will 

lead to further challenges in the delivery of the capital programme. A full review of the programme 

will be carried out in the coming months and an updated capital budget will be presented to Members. 

5. Conclusion 

Covid-19 has had a severe impact on Council finances in 2020 and 2021. The various Government 

supports that were provided to the sector were critical to allow the provision of services. The sector 

continues to face challenges from Covid, significant cost inflation and from the war in Ukraine just to 

name a few. It is critical that the Council continues to manage its finances in a prudent manner in the 

delivery of value for money services and capital projects. 
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Kilkenny County Council 

Certificate of Chief Executive & Head of Finance for the year ended 

31 December 2021 

1.1 We 1h11 Chief Eiceculive and Head or Finance are responsible for preparing an annual financial statement in 
acx.ordance with Iha acaiunli'lg aide or pracUca lss\Jed by Iha Minster ur,der sedlon 107 or Iha Local 
Government Ar:t, 2001 

1.2 We ara nt5pon51ole for mainlalnlng proper books or aca,unt th.t discfose wllh rvasonable aca.ir.cy Iha financial 
position of !he local authority and enable II lo ensure lhal financial statements prapared comply with 1h11 stawtoiy 
raqulremenls 

1.3 We aro responsible fer lhe safeguarding er a55els or Iha local authority and for taking reascnable steps fer lhe 
pravenllon and dalecUcn of rraud and clher lrregularllles. 

1.4 When preparing llnandal slalemenls we have: 
• staled lhat Iha financial statemenls have been prepared In accordanca with Iha AeaJUnllng Code of Pradlca 
and lhe accounling Policies have been appfied ccnslstenlly: and. 
• macfe judgments and aslimates lhal are reasonable and prudent, 

1.5 We certify that lhe linanclal statements of Kilkenny County Coundl 
fer lhe year anded 31 December 2021, as set out on pages X to Y. are In agreernenl wllh the books of account 
and have been prepared In acalt'dance with Iha aa:cunling requirements as direded by 1h11 fdnlsler ror 
Housing. Local Government and Heritage. 

Chief Ellacuuw 
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Independent Auditor's Opinion to the Members of Kilkenny County Council 

I have audited the annual financial statement of Kilkenny County Council for the year ended 31 
December 2021 as set out on pages 5to 25, which comprise the Statement of Accounting Policies, 
Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position, Funds Flow Statement and 
notes to and forming part of the accounts. The financial reporting framework that has been applied 
in its preparation is the Code of Practice and Accounting Regulations as prescribed by the Minister 
for Housing, Local Government and Heritage. 

Responsibilities of the Council and the Local Government Auditor 

The Council, in accordance with Section 107 of the Local Government Act, 2001, is responsible for 
the maintenance of all accounting records including the preparation of the Annual Financial 
Statement. It is my responsibility, based on my audit, to form an independent opinion on the 
statement and to report my opinion to you. 

Scope of the audit of the financial statement 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice, as prescribed under Section 
117 of the Local Government Act, 2001. An audit includes examination, on atest basfs, of 
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the annual financial statement. It also 
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made in the preparation of the 
financial statement, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Council's 
circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

I planned and performed my audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which I 
considered necessary in order to provide sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the 
annual financial statement is free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. 

Opinion on the financial statement 

In my opinion the annual financial statement, which has been prepared in accordance with the 
Code of Practice and Accounting Regulations for local authorities, presents fairly the financial 
position of Kilkenny County Council at 31 December 2021 and its income and expenditure for the 
year then ended. 

Statutory Audit Report 

I have also prepared an associated audit report as provided for in Section 120(1)(c) of the Local 
Government Act, 2001. 

Local Government Auditor 
Date: 09 September 2022 
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. General 

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Code of Practice ACoP on local 
authority accounting, as revised by the Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage (DHLGH) at 
31st December 2021. Non-compliance with accounting policies as set out in ACoP must be stated in the 
Policies and Notes to the Accounts. 

2. Statement of Funds Flow (Funds Flow Statement) 

A Statement of Funds Flow was introduced as part of AFS 2011. While the guidance of International 
Accounting Standard 7 Statement of Cash Flows has been followed, the business of local authorities is 
substantially different to most private sector organisations and therefore some minor changes to the format 
have been agreed to ensure the data displayed is meaningful and useful within the local government sector. 
For this reason the statement is being referred to as a 'Statement of Funds Flow'. The financial accounts 
now include a Statement of Funds Flow shown after the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet). 
Notes 17 - 22 relate to the Statement of Funds Flow and are shown in the Notes on and forming part of the 
Accounts section of the AFS. Note 19 details ProjecUNon ProjecVAffordableNoluntary balances, which can 
be either a debit or a credit balance. The funds flow assumes that these are debit balances and bases the 
(lncrease)/Decrease description on this. 

3. Accruals 

The revenue and capital accounts have been prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with the Code of 
Practice. (Each local authority should list the areas where they are not complying with this policy, 
e.g. development contributions) 

4. Interest Charges 

Loans payable can be divided into the following two categories: 
Mortgage related loans 

• Non- mortgage related loans 

4.1 Mortgage Related Loans 

Mortgage related loans have a corresponding stream of income from long term advances (i.e. monies lent 
by the local authorities to borrowers), for the purchase of houses. Only the interest element is charged or 
credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income and Expenditure Statement). 
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4.2 Non Mortgage Related Loans 

Note 7 to the accounts sets out the types of borrowing under this heading. Loans relating to assets/grants, 
revenue funding will not have a corresponding stream of income. Bridging finance will eventually become 
part of permanent funding. Loans in respect of the other headings will have a corresponding value in Note 3. 

5. Pensions 

Payments in respect of pensions and gratuities are charged to the revenue account in the accounting period 
in which the payments are made. The cost of salaries and wages in the accounts includes deductions in 
respect of pension contributions (including Widows and Orphans) benefits under the Local Government 
Superannuation Scheme and the Single Public Service Pension Scheme. 
The Single Public Service Pension Scheme ("Single Scheme") commenced with effect from 1 January 2013. 
Employee contributions for the Single Scheme continue to be deducted by local authorities but are remitted 
centrally to DPER. 

6. Agency and Other Services 

Expenditure on services provided or carried out on behalf of other local authorities is recouped at cost or in 
accordance with specific agreements. 

7. Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 

Provision has/has not been made in the relevant accounts for bad & doubtful debts. 

8. Fixed Assets 

8.1 Classification of Assets 

Fixed assets are classified into categories as set out in the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet). 
A further breakdown by asset type is set out in note 1 to the accounts. 

8.2 Recognition 

All expenditure on the acquisition or construction of fixed assets is capitalised on an accrual basis. 

8.3 Measurement 

A Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) incorporating all of the assets of the local authority was 
included for the first time in the Annual Financial Statement for 2003. The assets were valued based on the 
'Valuation Guideline' issued by the DHPLG. All assets purchased or constructed as from 1/1/2004 have 
been included at historical cost. Accounting policies relating to leases are currently being developed and will 
be reflected in the financial statements at a future date. 
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8.4 Revaluation 

As set out in a revision to the Accounting Code of Practice it is policy to show fixed assets at cost. 
Maintenance and enhancement costs associated with Infrastructure assets are not currently included in 
fixed assets but will be reviewed at a future date. Due to their physical nature the vast majority of assets are 
unique to local authorities and are not subject to disposal. Any loss or gain associated with the net 
realisable value of the remaining general assets subject to disposal, are accounted for at time of disposal. 

8.5 Disposals 

In respect of disposable assets, income is credited to a specific reserve and is generally applied in the 
purchase of new assets. Proceeds of the sale of local authority houses are to be applied as directed by the 
DHLGH. 

8.6 Depreciation 

Under the current method of accounting, the charge for depreciation is offset by the amortisation of the 
source of funding the asset. This method has a neutral impact on Income & Expenditure and consequently 
the charge for depreciation and the corresponding credit from amortisation is excluded from the Statement 
of Comprehensive lncome (Income & Expenditure Statement). 

The policies applied to assets subject to depreciation are as follows: 

Depreciation Rate Asset Type Bases 

Plant & Machinerv 
- Lona life S/L 10% 
- Short life S/L 20% 

EQuipment S/L 20% 
Furniture S/L 20% 
Heritage Assets Nil 

Nil 
Plavarounds 
Library Books 

S/L 20% 
Parks S/L 2% 
Landfill sites (*See note) 

Water Assets 
- Water schemes Asset life over 70 vears 
- Drainaae schemes 

S/L 
Asset life over 50 vears S/L 

The c ouncil does not charge depreciation In the year or disposal and wall charge a full yearst depreciation in 
the year of acquisition. 

• The value of landfill sites has been Included in note 1 under land. Depreciation represents the 
depletion of the landfill asset. 
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9. Government Grants 

Government grants are accounted for on an accrual basis. Grants received to cover day-to-day operations 
are credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). Grants 
received, relating to the construction of assets, are shown as part of the income of work-in-progress. On 
completion of the project the income is transferred to a capitalisation account. 

10. Development Debtors & Income 

Short term development levy debtors are included in note 5. Income from development contributions not due 
to be paid within the current year is deferred and not separately disclosed in the financial statements. 

11. Debt Redemption 

The proceeds from the early redemption of loans by borrowers, are applied to the redemption of mortgage 
related borrowings from the HFA and OPW. 

12. Lease Schemes 

Rental payments under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income 
& Expenditure Statement). Assets acquired under a finance lease are included in fixed assets. The amount 
due on outstanding balances is shown under current liabilities and long-term creditors. 

13. Stock 

Stocks are valued on an average cost basis. 

14. Work-in-Progress & Preliminary Expenditure 

Work-in progress and preliminary expenditure is the accumulated historical cost of various capital related 
projects. The income accrued in respect of these projects is shown in the Statement of Financial Position 
(Balance Sheet) as 'Income WIP'. 
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15. Interest In Local Authority Companies 

The interest of Kilkenny County Council in companies is listed in Appendix 8. 

16. Related Parties 

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the local authority and 
a related party. The main related parties for a local authority include the following: 

i. Management and Personnel 
ii. Council members 
iii. Government Departments 
iv. Local Authority Companies 

Local Authority council members and key personnel are bound under the relevant sections of the Local 
Government Act 2001 and subsequent amending legislation to: 
a. furnish an annual declaration of 'declarable interests' set out in section 175 of the Act; 
b. disclose under sections 167, 178 and 179 any beneficial interests that they or a connected person has; 
and 
c. follow a code of conduct issued by the Minister for Housing, Local Government and Heritage under 
section 169 of the Local Government Act 2001 in 2004. 
'Declarable interests' cover both financial and certain other interests such as land etc. 
Local authority management and personnel salary and remuneration is determined by the Department of 
Housing, Local Government and Heritage in line with central government policy on rates of pay. 
Local Authority interests in companies and joint ventures are disclosed in Appendix 8 to the Annual Financial 
Statements. 
Local Authority transactions with government departments are governed by central government controls and 
procedures driven by government accounting rules. 
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FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT STATEMENT) 
FOR YEAR ENDING 31st DECEMBER 2021 

The Income and Expenditure Account Statement brings logether aR lhe reverue related Income and expenditure 

II shows lhe surplusl(deFlcit) lor Ille year Translers lo/from reserves are shown separately and not allocated byservice divi5lon. 

Nole 16 allocates lransfel$ by service division In the same formal as Table A ol lhe adopled Local Aulhorily budget 

Expenditure by Division 

Notes 

Housing & Building 

Roads Transpo,tatlon & Safely 

Waler Services 

Development Management 

EnviroM1ental Services 

Recreation & Amenily 

Ag,tculhn, Education. Healtt'I & Wt l~ 

Misc:enaneous Services 

Total Eapendlluranncoma 15 

Nat cost of Divisions to be funded from 
Ratas & Local Property Tu 

Rates 

Local Property Tax 

Surplus/(Daflcll) lor Year baloraTransfers 16 

Transfars from/(to) Reserves 14 

Overall Surplus/(Daflclt) for Year 

General Rasarva@ 1stJanuary 2021 

General Rasarva@31sl Dacambar 2021 

~10G,422,484 74.091.162 

~ - 1,299,412 5,872,568 

(6,253,655) (5,855,933) 

45,907 16,635 

44,1133 27,998 

44,633 H .... 

Net& penclllura Net Expenditure 

2021 2020 
E £ 

(211,372) (1,382,5791 

8,268,!50 6,661,382 

211,708 83 961 

S.246,864 5,416,551 

8,315,4488,579,387 

6,452,4468,424.863 

188,990 170,326 

(361,789~ 1,202,599 

26,920,13421~ 

20,1123,490 20,992,880 

11,799,822 11,808'"'94 

Groa Eapandtturw 

2021 
£ 

23.267,789 

27,843,1158 

7,895,127 

11.~.888 

12,514,020 

7,159.m 

1153,527 

10,024,185 

Income 

2021 
£ 

23,479,161 

21,575,106 

7.a&3,419 

5,615,024 

3,1134,633 

735,107 

'163,536 

10..«)5,974 
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (BALANCE SHEET) AT 31st DECEMBER 2021 

Fixed Assets 
OperaUonal 
Infrastructural 
Commurity 
Non•Operatlonal 

Work in Progress and Preliminary Expenses 2 

Long Term Debtors 3 

Current Assets 
Stocks 4 
Trade Debtors & PrepavmenlS s 
Bank Investments 
Cash al Bank 
Cash In Transit 

Current Liabilities (Amounts falling due within one year) 
Bank Overdraft 
Creditors & Accruals 6 
FJnance Leases 

Net Current Assets/ (Liabilities} 

Creditors (Amounts falling due after more than one year) 
Loans Payable 7 
Finance Leases 
Refundabre deposits 8 
Other 

Net Assets 

Represented by 

CapltaUsaUon Account 9 
lncomeWIP 2 
General Revenue Reserve 
Other Specific Reserves 
Other Balances 10 

Total Reserves 

2021 
( 

~.164.311 
2,293,560,000 
- 9,888,980 

513.014.692 
2.792,ffl,H3 

10,884,289 

67,556,027 

401,1n 
8,124,914 
Z:940,757 

35,909,516 
17,543 

47,393.908' 

23,319,101 
464.418 

23.783.519 , 

52;880,951 
252,579 

3,928,254 
.17.896.479. 
-74;758.213 

2,792,627,983 
12,330,302 

90,540 

14,871,800 

2020 
€ 

408,713,551 
2,293,560,000 

10,033,184 
56.399.692 

2,768,706,427 

8,573,667 

65,989,952 

400,246 
6,782,053 
2.717,604 

18 110,152 
16,319 

28,026,374 

19 671,393 
722.584 

20,393,977 

7,632,397 

54,267,513 
636,565 

3,623,968 
15.527.656 
74.055,703 

2,nS,846,739 

2,768,706,427 
4,436,547 

44,633 

3,659.133 

2,776,846,739 
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STATEMENT OF FUNDS FLOW (FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT) 
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2021 

Note 

REVENUE ACTIVITIES 
Net lnflow/(outflow) from operating activities 17 

CAPITAL ACTIVITIES 
Returns on Investment & Servicing of Finance 
lncrease/(Oecrease) in Fbced Asset Capitalisation Funding 
lncrease/(Oecrease) In WIP/Preliminary Funding 
lncrease/(Oecrease) In Reserves Balances 18 
Net lnflow/(Outflow) from Returns on Investment and Servicing of Finance 

Capital Expenditure & Financial Investment 
(lncrease)/Decrease In Fixed Assets 
(lncrease)/Oecrease In WIP/Preliminary Funding 
(Increase)/Decrease In Other Capital Balances 19 
Net lnflow/(Outflow) from Capital Expenditure and Financial Investment 

Financing 
lncrease/(Oecrease) in Loan Financing 20 
(lncrease)/Decrease In Reserve Financing 21 
Net lnflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities 

Third Party Holdings 
increase/{Oecrease) In Rerundable Deposits 

Net lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 22 

2021 
€ 

23,921,556 
7,893,755 
4,596.056 

(23,921,556) 
{2,310,622) 
4,999,975 

(1,425,968) 
1,616,436 

2021 
€ 

2,349,822 

36,411,367 

(21,232,203) 

190,469 

304,286 

18,023,741 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

1. Fixed Assets 

Land Parks Housing Buildings 

Pl•nt & 
Machlneiy 

!Long & Short 
Life} 

Computers, 
Furniture& 
Equipment 

Heritage Roads & Infrastructure 
Water& 

Sewerage 
Network 

Total 

( € € € € € € € € € 
Costs 
Accumulated Costs @l 1/1/2021 57,487,482 14,256,733 346,580,419 55,199,907 20,259,811 6,Sn,386 689,191 2,293,560,000 2,285,000 2,796,895,929 

Additions 
- Pun:hased 28,943,788 338,841 171,088 29,453,717 
- Transfers WIP 

Dlsposals\Stalul01Y Transfers (385,000) (3,042,746) (1,065,000) (187,996) (4,680,743) 
Revaluations 
Historical Cost Adjustments 

Accumulated Co&ts ft 31/12/2021 57.102.482 14,256.733 372.481 ,461 54,134,907 20,410.6511 6,748,474 688,191 2,283.560,000 212as1000 2,821,668,904 

D"pn,clatlon 
Deprvciation @l 111/2021 4,912,740 17,027,668 6,151,136 97,958 28,189,503 

Provision for Year 
Disposals\Stalutorv Transfers 

247,228 629,634 
(149,496) 

91,400 32,653 1,000,915 
(149,496) 

Accumulated Depn,clatlon ft 31/12/2021 5,159,968 17,507,806 8,242,536 130,611 29,040,921 

Net Book Value @ 31/12/2021 57.102,482 9,096,765 372,481,461 54,134,907 2,902,850 505,938 689,191 2J93.S60.000 2.154.389 2,792,627,983 

Net Book Value@ 31/12/2020 57,487,482 9,343,993 346,580,419 55,199,907 .3.232,143 426,249 689 191 2 293 560000 2,187.042 2.768,706 427 

Net Book Value b!l Catego!:31: 
Operational 
Infrastructural 
Community 
Non-Operational 

1,087,790 

56,014,692 
9,096,765 

372,481,461 54,134,907 2,902,850 402,914 

103,024 689,191 
2,293,560,000 

2,154,389 433,164,311 
2,293,560,000 

9,888,980 
56,014,692 

Net Boak Value @ 31/12/2021 57.102.482 9,096,765 372,4811461 54,134.907 2,902,850 505,938 889,191 2,293,560,000 2,154.389 2-792,627,983 

Page14 



NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

2. Work In Progress and Preliminary Expenses 

A summary of WOik in proqress and preliminary l!lll)enditure by assel caleqo,y is as follows: 

Ellpendllure 
Wor1< In ProQress 
Preliminary E>i>enses 

Income 
Wor1< In ProQress 
Preliminary E.,ipenses 

Net Ellpended 
Wook In f'nl!lress 
Preliminary E>i>enses 

Nel Ove,/(Underl Expenditure 

3. Long Term Debtors 

A breakdown ofthe lonq-tenn debtors is as follows: 

Long Tenn Mort11a11e Advances• 
Tenant Purchases Advances 
Shared Ownership Rllnted Equ1ly 

Recoupable Loan Advances 
cap;1at Advance Leasing Facility 
Lonq-tenn lnvestmenlS 

Cash 
Interest in associated companies 

Other 

Less; Amounts falling due w,thin one year (Nole 5) 

Total Amounts falling due aher more than one vear 

• lncludaa HFAA11encv Loans 

Funded Unfunded Total Total-~ 2021 
E E € 

2021 2020 

ll,1~,714 7,165,604:.~~~ 446,973 1,333,802 1;780,575 1,408,063 

U§O,H! 1;333.802 -- 10,&1,2814 8.573,667 

3.069.0008,82!1;151M .,.. 8,1128,!!114 
1,367,546 2.389,931 1;333,778 3,703,707 

1 i 4 436 547 

477,120• 477,120 1 4,096,604 
11,1122,11511l {17&\ 11,923,'1331, 40,516 

; 13 ~IIHI, --- - • llII "lld9.llall 4,137.120 

BlllanceA 
111/2021

E -
38,1141,802 

6,937 
1,~047 

,a.'ciaii 
INued 

E 
2.11411,140 

'Pllnclpal 
Repaid 

E 
l1,n1,&111 

12.702) 

Eirti· 
Radlmpliot• 

E 
17115.2.U) 

1353,23n 

Other~ 
~ 

•E· 
11~781 

(20,264) 

~- I Balance ft 
31t121211Z1 31/12/2020 

€ 
31~704;149~ 38,641,802 

6,9374,235 , 
1.566,545 t,940,047 

10sH!,:m ~ f1.IIU74) (1,1484111) lil!.H!l 
I 

40~930• 

3,336,115 
17,6911,479 

40,588,786 

3,749,398 
15,527.656 

7,535,830 
~7.!!!!1 , 

21,!11~• 

7,408,330 
647,8111 

27.333.266 

l!S!aD 67,922,052 

11,935.2081 (1,932.100) 

l!.l151.027 • 65.989,952_ 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

4. Stocks 

A summary of stock is as follows: 
2021 2020 

E € 

Central Stores 226,604 223,772 
Other Depots 174,574 176,475 

Total 

5. Trade Debtors & Prepayments 

A breakdown of debtors and prepayments is as follows: 

Government Debtors 
Commercial Debtors 
Non-Commercial Debtors 
Development Levy Debtors 
Other Services 
Other Local Authorities 
Revenue Commissioners 
Other 
Add: Amounts falling due within one year (Note 3) 

Total Gross Debtors 

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 
Total Trade Debtors 

Prepayments 

401,177 400,246 

2021 
E 

2020 
€ 

798,697 
5,376,936 
1,859,167 
6,760,842 

57,069 
601,537 

3,666,326 
3,314,148 
1,418,638 
7,075,673 

25,792 
397,825 

2,011,562 
1,935,208 

466,150 
1,932,100 

18,296,649 

{1112761103} 
8,124,914 

{11,531,910) 
6,764,739 

17,314 

6,782,053 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

6. Creditors and Accruals 

A breakdown of crediton; and accruals Is as follows 

Trade credlton; 
Grants 
Revenue Comnis!i,ionen; 
Other Local Authotilles 
Other Creditors 

Accruals 
Deferred Income 

Add· Amounts f~ due wilt-In one year (Note 7) 

7. Loans Payable 
(a) Movement In Loans Payable 

Balance@ 1/112021 
Borrowings 
Repayment of Principal 
Early RedempUo/1s 
Other Adjustmeli$ 
Balance@ 31/1212021 

Less: Amounts fat Ing due within one year (Note 6) 

Total Amounts falling due aftermore than one year 

fbl Application of loans 
An analysis of loans payable is as follows. 

Non,Manaaaeraans 
AsseVGrants 
Revenue Funding 
Bridging Finance 
Recoupable 
Shared Ownership - Rented Equity 

Less. AmoUllls fa~lng due within one year (Nole 6) 

Total Amounts falling due aftermare than one year 

• Includes HFA A11encv Loans 

2021 
E 

3,608,157 
224,091 

1,200,404 
9,486 

717.653 
5.759,712 

4,417,682 
9,470,044 

3,671,582 

23,319,101 

HFA 

£ 
57,912.342 
2,502,477 

(3,882,286) 

2020 
E 

2 666,978 
34,945 

880,346 
2,680 

864.156 
4.449.106 

3,792,958 
7,784,500 

3,644,829 

19,671,393 

OPW other 

£ E 

511.552.533 

tU'A 0thw 

( 

3S,21S.807 

15,103,450 

3,336,115 
2.894,381 

C ( 

BilanceO 

31/12/2021 

E 
57,912,3"2 

2Ji02.'!77 
(3,882,286) 

Balance@ 

3111212020 

€ 
54,016,241 
8,140,730 
(3,693,549) 

(551,079) 

57,912.342 

3,644,829 

54,267.513 

Balance@ 
31/12/2020 

( 

35,095,974 

15,952,937 

3,749,398 
3,114,033 

57,912,342 

3,644,829 

54126;t.;Ya 

s.iance(I 
31/12/2021 

£ 
35.218,607 

15,103,4!!0 

3,338,115 
2,894,361 

M.55U33 --'3552.533' 

3,871,582 

. IUID.ff! 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

8. Refundable Deposits 

The movement in refundable deposits is as lollows: 
2021 2020 

t E 

Opening Balance al 1 January 3,623,968, 3,.615.423 
Deposits received 
Deposits repaid 

487,272 
(182,986)1 

268,.346 
(259,800) 

Closing Balance at 31 December uae, 3,623,968 

Nole: Short Tenn Refundable Deposits are Included as part of Cash Investments on the Balance sheet 

9. Capitalisation Account 

The capilllisation account shows the funding of the assets as lollows: 
- Bllbtnc!i 0 

111/2021 
. -

Grants 987,354,444 
Loans 6,289,5,311 
Revenue funded 16;727,028 
Leases e;848;856 
Development Levies 14,llj8,997: 
Tenant Purchase Annuities 8941307 
Unfunded 
Hisloncal 1,679,982,2441 
Other •83,900,519 

Total Gross Funding 2.716.895,1129 

Less: Amortised 

Total• 

t 
4,548,690 

191,507 
109,119 

24;604,501' 

2'.453,717 

T iwieii'. 
W1P 

t 

~ \Stiifuto;y
TninaflNs 

t 
(2,765,854) 

(1\925,089) 

Rewiuatlcln9 

E 

H~ 
CostMJ 

E 

Balance ft 7 
I31112/2021 

E 
989,147,380 

6,289,536 
1s,915,535 I 
6,957,975 I 

14,918,997 
1194,307 I 

1,679,982,244 1 
106,579,931 

tB2116881904 I 

I
(29,040,921 ) 

• 
~79~827.983 

Balance@ 
31/12/2020 

€ 
987,354,444 

6,289,536 
16.727,028 
6.848,856 

14,918,997 
894,307 

1,679,962,244 
83,900,519 

2,796,895,929 

(28, 189,503) 

2,768,706,427 

• Musi agree with note 1 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

10. Other Balances 

A breakdown olother balances Isas follows: 
Bp---.,,,:,,ililil,e, - -'a.iat-'o lncoma NetT~ Ba!anceG Balance@ 

111121121 31112/2021 31/12/2020 
E E E E E € 

Development Levies balances (II 4;235,51511 ~;5161 2,398;799 IZll!l&~l 3,650,987 4,235,556 

Capital account balancn Including asset formation (Ill {6i749,735} (OJ 34,028,384 32;462,!181 8,543,583 (3,769,955)J (8,749,735)' 
and enhancement 

Voluntary & Affordable Housing Balances 11111 
- Voluntary Housing (1 ►601,751) 6;707,381 6,727,576 (1,561.5561'. (1,601,751) 

- Affordable Housing 

Reserves craat■d far specific purposes (Iv) 19,G71,Ba2 903,482 4,773,692 1,310,234 24,852.526 19,671,882 

A. Nat Capital Balancea 13,555.952 101 41,721i~ 4U60.MI 4.151,948 2311511N2 l 

I 
13,555,952 

Balance Sheet accounts relating the loan prlnclpal 
outstanding (Including Unrealised TP AnnultlasJ 

M (15,816,212) (17,305,1491 

lrterest inAssociated Companies (vii 7.535,830 7.408330 

B. Non Capital Balances 111~~21 !9,896,8191 

Total Other Balances 
"() DenotH Debit Balancn 

-1~!71i!!!!! 3,659,1.~ 

mThis represents the cumulative balance ofdevelopment levies i.e. Income l8$5 expenditure and transfers to date 
(Ill This represents the cumulative position on funded and unfunded capital jobsconsisting of project (completed assets) and non-project 

(enhancment of assetsl balances. Debit balances will require sourcesof funding to clear 

11111 This represents the cumulative position on voluntary and affordable housing projects. 
(Iv) Relates to reserves and advance lundlng for futURI Local Authority assets, Insurance llablllties, other pu,poses and Includes reallsed tenant 

pun:hasa aoooitles. 
(v) Loan related balances including outstanding principal on leases and non-mortgage loans remaining lo be lunded, historical mortgage funding 

gap, unrealised principal on tenant pun:hasa annuities to be repaid In the futuni and shared ownership rented equity. 

(vii Represents lhe local authority's Interest In associated companies. 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

11. Capital Account Analysis 

The capital account has been de-aggregated and Is comprised of the fol owing accounts In the 
balance sheet: 

Net WIP & Preliminary Expenses (Note 2) 
Net Capital Balances (Note 10) 
Capltal Balance Surplus/{Deflclt) @ 31 December 

A summary of the changes In the Capital account (see Appendix 6) Is as follows: 

Opening Balance @ 1 January 

Expenditure 

Income 
-Grants 
- loans 
•Other 

Total Income 

Net Revenue Transfers 

Closlng Balance @ 31 December 

12. Mortgage Loan Funding Surplus/(Deficlt) 

The mortgage loan funding posJUon on the balance sheet Is as follows: 

Mortgage Loans/EQulty Receivable (LT Mortgage Shared Own Note 3) 
Mortgage Loans/EQulty Payable (Mort Loans Shared Own Note 7) 

Surplus/(Deflclt) In Funding @ 31st December 

NOTE: Cash on Hand relatlng to Redemptions and Relendlng 

13. Summary of Plant & Materials Account 

A summary of the operaUons of the Plant & Machinery account Is as follows: 

Expenditure 
Charged to Jobs 

Transfers from/(10) Reserves 

Surplus/(Deflclt) for the Year 

2021 
( 

1,448,013 
- . 23,151,982 

9,418,832 

2021 
( 

9,418,832 

44,640;599 

44,212,1!24 

,10.270.585 
"54,:483(409- ----, 
◄,891.327 

-ffi152.H8 

20 
Total 

€ 
40,270,695 

(38, 112.987)\ 

2:157•727 • 

2020 
E 

(4,137,120) 
13,555.952 

2020 
E 

4.538,967 

59,437.953 

47,m,sgs 
5,000,000 
8,425.028 

59,202,923 

5,114,894 

9,418.832 

Lain~ Renteci Equity 
€ € 

38,704,149 1,566,545 
(35,218,BO'Tl (2,894,361 ) 

J1r32Zr!1fl 

2021 2021 
P!ant&MIICj1inerJ Materllfs 

( 

520,818 
13,030-

533@ 

( 

89,900 
81.678 

2021 
Total 

2020 
Total 

E 
40 581,848 

(38 210,007) 

2,371,841 

2020 
Total 

( 

907,587 
70,852 

978.239 

(528,609) 

449,630 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

14. Transfers from/(to) Reserves 

A summary of transfers to/from Reserves is as follows: 
2021 " 

ir"'nifers fi'ofn 
Rasarves· 

€

I 

2021 
Tl'linsfers·,to 
,Reserves 

€ 

2021 

€ 

7 

j 

2020 

€ 

Principal Repayments of Non-Mortgage Loans (Own Asset) 
Principal Repayments of Non-Mortgage Loans (Recoupable Non Asset) 
Principal Repayments of Finance Leases 
Transfers to Other Balance Sheet Reserves 
Transfers to/from Capital Account 
Surplus/(Deficit) for Year 

15. Analysis of Revenue Income 

A summary of the major sources of revenue income is as fottows: 

Grants & Subsidies 
Contributions from other local aulhorilies 
Goods & Services 

Local Property Tax 
Rates 
Total Income 

- (503,670) (503:670)! (528,609) 

380,928 ' 6}130;8~2 l 5749884 1 5,327,323 
- 3801928~ -(61834.482), {6.2531554}1 {5,855,932}~ 

Appendix No 

3 

4 

I 
I 
'1 

) 

2021 
€ 

48~154,8601 

44,no, 
25,892 332, 

% 
45%1 
0%1 

24% 

2020 
€ 

59,375,066 
353,571 

23,968,803 

% 
51% 

0% 
21% 

'.-
I 

. 74!091~962 
1~~806,494 

-- - --- 89% 
11% 

83,697,441 
11 ,799,822 

72% 
10% 

: 201823' 490l 
106~721~946 

.-
-

20% 
100% 

20,992,880 
116,490,143 

18% 
100% 

From 2017 onwards, local authorities will no longer retain PRD locaU.y. Accordingly, an upward adjustment was made to the LPT baseline of each local authority, 
to include an additional amount equivalent to the PRD income retained by local authorities in 2014. 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

16. Over/Under Expenditure 

The follcMing table shows lhediffe<ence between !ho adoptod ostimates and lho actual oullurn 
in rospect of bolh ••pondi1uro and income: 

EXPENDfTURE 
Ellduding 
Tranafen 

2021 
{ 

Tranalen 

2D21 
{ 

Including 
Tran•fers 

2021 
E 

Buclgel 

2021 
E 

(Over)/Uncler 
Budget 

2D21 
E 

Hous,ig & Buiding 23.267,789 5 12,594 23,780,384 20,085,098 (3,695.286) 
Roads TranSpOrtalion & Safety 27,843,958 1,873,158 29,717,115 25,500.270 (4,216,845) 
Walor Services 7,895,127 17.542 7,912,669 7,114,481 (798,188) 
Devolojxnenl Managernenl 11,063,888 1,135,706 12.199,594 10,679,076 (1,520,518) 
Env.-onrnental Services 12,514,020 798,783 13,312,803 11,748.263 (1,564,540) 
Recreation & Arnenily 7,159,990 927.9a0 8,087,971 6,846,811 (1,441,160) 
Agrialllure, Educalian, Health & Welfare 653,527 1,937 655,484 672,326 16,862 
Mlscalaneous Serv1CeS 10024185 1366 782 11390967 7 515.679 13875.288 
Total Dlvlalana 1oon· ... 66:14il3 107058967 899112 004 •11~963 
Local Properly Tax 
Rallls 
Or/Cr Balance 

- -
Deflclll/Sul'lllua forYear 1nn.,,122.a•.a s_,........ 107056967 199112 004 l1701M963 

IHCDME 
ElldLKllng 
Tranafera Tran1len 

Including 
Tranafera Budget Overl(Uncler) 

Budget 

2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 
( E E ( E 

23,479,161 361,909 23,841,070 21 ,595,152 2245,918 
21,575,108 622,600 22,197,708 18,392.744 3 604.964 

7.6S3,419 7,6S3,419 6,956,132 727.287 
5,815,024 (42,840) 5,772,185 4,209,612 1,562,573 
3,934,833 170,597 4,105,230 3,289,609 815,621 

735.107 218,882 953,769 213,788 739,983 
463.536 463,536 467,840 (4,304) 

10,405 974 19500001 9,455,974 1,980,727 7,475.247 
74•-962 380921 74.472191 57105602 17.367.219 
11,806,494 
20,823,490 

- 11,806.494 
20,823,490 

11,806,400 
21.oso.000 

94 
(226,510) 

106721946 ..n-■ 1071ft2.874 afta.ic."2AA2 171""'B72 

NET 
(Over)IUnder 

Budget 

2021 
{ 

(1,449,368) 
(411,882) 
(70,901) 

42,055 
{748,919) 
{701,177) 

12.556 
3,599 959 

272,llii 
94 

(226,510) 

'"""9 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

17. Net Cash lnflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities 
Operating Surplus/(Deficit) for Year 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Stocks 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Debtors 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Creditors Less than One Year 

18. lncrease/(Decrease) in Reserve Balances 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Development Levies balances 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Reserves created for specific purposes 

19. (lncrease)/Decrease in Other Capital Balances 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Capital account balances including asset formation and enhancement 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Voluntary Housing Balances 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Affordable Housing Balances 

20. lncrease/(Decrease) in Loan Financing 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Long Term Debtors 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Mortgage Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Asset/Grant Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Revenue Funding Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Bridging Finance Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Recoupable Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) In Shared Ownership Rented Equity Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Finance Leasing 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Portion Transferred to Current Liabilities 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Creditors - Deferred Income 

2021 
€ 

45,907 
(931) 

(1,342,861) 
3,647,708 
2,349,822 

(584,588) 
5,180,644 
4,596,056 

4,979,779 
20,195 

4,999,975 

(1,566,076) 
122,633 

(849,487) 

(413,283) 
(219,672) 
(642,152) 
(26,753) 

2,168,823 
(1,425,968) 

Page23 



NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

2021 
€ 

21. (lncrease)/Decrease in Reserve Financing 
(lncrease)/Decrease In Other Specific Reserves 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Balance Sheet accounts relating the loan principal outstanding (including Unrealised TP Annuities) 1,488,936 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Reserves in Associated Companies 127 500 

1,616,436 

22. Analysis of Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents 
mcrease/(Decrease) in Bank Investments 223,153 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash at Bank/Overdraft 17,799,364 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash in Transit 1 224 

18,023,741 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

23. Accounting for the Rates Waiver/Credit in Lieu in relation to Commercial Rates 

The Government continued its unprecedented support for the local government sector, with the provision of an amended 
commercial rates waiver in 2021. This waiver, funded by Government, at a cost of €542m supported local businesses in 
payment of their rates bills, and ensured continuity of services at local authority level. The cost of this support is reported in 
Appendix 1 as a Payment of Subsidies and Grants under the Operational Expenses heading. The income appears in Appendix 
3 under the Department of Housing. Local Government and Heritage under Misce!laneous. The credit in lieu is reported in 
Appendix 7 under Waivers/Credits. The full Rates Accrued Income for 2021 appears in the Income and Expenditure Account as 
normal. 

A number of rates customers who were entitled and received a rates waiver continued to pay their rates in 2021 . In most cases 
these rate payments were not refunded to customers. Any customer who had a credit balance as a result of the rates waiver, 
this credit was treated as deferred income. 

24. Accounting for Small Business Assistance Scheme for Covid (SBASC) 

As part of the Governments 2021 Covid Support package, the Small Business Assistance Scheme for Covid (SBASC) was 
introduced as a direct aid to companies, self-employed, sole traders or partnerships with a minimum turnover of €50,000 who 
were not eligible for the Revenue scheme CRSS, Faille Ireland Business Continuity Scheme or the Department of Tourism. 
Culture, Arts, Gaeltacht, Sport and Media's Live Performance Support. The scheme was funded by the Department of 
Enterprise, Trade and Employment but was administered on its behalf by the Local Authorities. The cost of this support is 
reported in Appendix 1 as a Payment of Subsidies and Grants under the Operational Expenses heading. The income appears 
in Appendix 3 under Local Enterprise Office. The expenditure and income is also reflected In Appendix 2, Division D, Service 09 
(Economic Development and Promotion). 

25. Accounting for Climate Action 

Expenditure In relation to Climate Change is accounted for in the area where the expenditure is incurred e.g. Housing, Roads, 
etc. This is in line with the Local Authorities costing system where the full cost of a service/sub-service must reflect all the costs 
associated with the service_ 
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APPENDIX 1 
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE 

FOR YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2021 

Payroll Expenses 
Salary & Wages 
Pensions (lncl Gratuities) 
Other costs 

Total 

Operational Expenses 
Purchase or Equipment 
Repairs &Maintenance 
Contract Payments 
Agency services 
Machinery Yard Charges incl Plant Hire 
Purchase or Materials & Issues from Stores 
Payment of Subsidies and Grants 
Members Costs 
Travelling &Subsistence Allowances 
Consultancy & Professional Fees Payments 
Energy / Utilities Costs 
Other 

2021 2020 
( € 

30,027,688 29,601,473 
5,038,399 5,006,115 
2,297,969 2.032.114 

37.3f4,056 36,639.702 

650.948 
2,087,053 
7,223,~ 

938,022 
1,478,962 

11,879,790 
13_,1147,348 

198,887 
1,131,907 
1,125,678 
1,413,175 

12,119,409 

689,691 
1,543,840 
5,435,388 
1,293,642 
1,252,457 

11,120,268 
27,145,403 

188,191 
1,101,078 
1,095,888 
1,317,773 

10,346,948 

Total 62,530.567 

Administration Expenses 
Communication Expeo~s 
Training 
Printing & Stationery 
Contributions to other Bodies 
Other 

Total 

Establlshment Expenses 
Rent& Rates 
Other 

Total 

Financial Expenses 

Mlscellaneous Expenses 

Total Expendlture 

456.~ 
259,250 
318,918 
438,419 

1,077,632 

-· --·2:1550,:472 

1,273.751 
895,710 

478,734 
241,560 
298,881 
499,867 

1,014,620 

2.533,863 

1,216,999 
663,548 

1.880,547 

5,450,876 

1,582,020 

110.817,575 
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APPENDIX 2 
SERVICE DIVISION A 

HOUSING and BUILDING 

EXPENDITURE INCOME 

DIVISION TOTAL 

( 

Staie Granta 6 Suboldi.1 

( 

PrCMtlor, of Good• ■nd 
S.nlCH 

( 

Contributions from othar 
locollUl!I-• 

( 

TOTAL 

( 

A01 Maffltenancallmprovern.ntol LA Mowing 6,139,316 \.810,639 1.271,041 1U,Ul1,6'7 

A02 Houalng Aaa...rn,ent, Alloca'°' at.d Tranafer 471,364 1o a91 10,591 

A03 Hout'-'g Renl ■nd Ta,■nt Purch■N Adminlatratian 813,179 7,7113 7,703 

A04 Housing Community Dnelopman1 Support 35<,554 2 ese 2,1!11 

A05 Adml.N1trat1on of Homelel1 StirYtc. 1162.026 636,139 32 38,C 661,523 

A06 Support ID H°""lng C1pltal & Affonllblo Prag. 1,098.202 113.993 288,593 402.511 

A07 RAS Programme 10,707,929 8.622,853 1,506,970 10,12',123 

A08 Hou1lng lo■n• 1,311.693 22,110 1,091,267 1,113,377 

A09 Hou1lng Granta 1,671,596 1,222.288 3,672 - 1,225,HO 

All Agency &Recoup ■bi. 5_....ec.. 157.270 101 991 - 101,191 

A12 HAP Prag,....,,,. 93.258 91.IMO • .13' 9UT4 

SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 

23,710,JM 12,519,1112 11 :121.201 2J,Ml,07G 

L••Traner.,. to/from ~.. 512,594 381~ l61,9Gt 

SERVICE DIVISION TOTALDCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 

23,267,719 10,959,299 23,479,111 

SERVICE DIVISION B 

ROAD TRANSPORTATION and SAFETY 

EXPENDITURE INCOME 

DIVISION TOTAi. 

( 

StaieG,ooi. & Suboldloo 

( 

Provl■ lon of Good• and 
S.rvlcet 

( 

Cantrtbutlan• from Dlher 
local authorlU-■ 

' 
TOTAL 

( 

801 NP - • Molfltanan,:1 ond lmP<0¥1r11..,1 883,079 537,253 9,222 5",475 

B02 NS R...d • Malntanan,:1 and lml)<0¥1r11..,1 491.142 319,128 J O!n 122,llG 

B03 ~ol f!oad • Molnl..,.,,.. ond lmpro.emonl 1,IIJa,579 918,041 14~ 932,431 

904 L,,col R<wl. Moini.,,.,.. Ind lmpn,vomonl 20,131 503 14,881 479 223.419 15,DIM.191 

BOS Public Ughang 1,061,883 189,2511 1,292 1TD,55G 

B06 Traffic Managamenl lmprovement - . 
807 f!oad Sofoly Englno«ing lml)<0¥1r11"'1 1,374,879 1,290.704 2.87~ - 1,293,571 

BOS Rood Safoty Pl<lfflCllion/Educallon 38,768 t l3 . 113 

B~ Ma6ntenanc• & Management of C1,PatWng 1,338,238 1766,897 - 1,7&6,07 

810 Soppo,t Ill Roedl Copltal Prag. 317,628 22.~ - 22,191 

811 Agency S. Aocoupoblo S"'lcao 1 923,439 81~.812 1.241.(122 2,GSl,&34 

SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESl!RVES 

29,717,115 11,912,175 3.215,Sll 22,197,701 

L..., T,.n,t_,. llolfrorn A~• 1,873,1511 822.e(IO 122.IOO 

SERV1CI! DIVISlON TOTAi. EXCU/OING 
TRANSFERS TOIFROII 111:SERVES 

2T,114l,951 1,662,933 21,575,101 



APPENDIX Z 

SERVICE DMSION C 

WATER SERVICES 

EXPENDITURE INCDME 

DIVISION TOTAL 

( 

Stato Granto & SuboldlH 

( 

Pnwlolon ol Good• -,d 
S.rvk.e• 

E 

Contribution• from -
local autharttl6a 

( 

TOTAL 

( 

co1 OperatkJn Ind Mairiten■nceo(Watar Suppty 3,320.527 3,312,994 l .J12 994 

C02 Oper■ Hon ■nd Ma.lnt-,anceofWHI ■ W■terT,..tm, 2053.800 2,049.1 12 2.1>'9. 112 

COJ Colle<1ioll olWolo• ....Wulo w.,..Chorvoo 412.H8 407,073 407,073 

C04 Operation and Mainl-,anceo( Public Conveni,encN 65,708 4,132 4,1:JZ 

C05 Admln of Group and Private ln11alta10nI 1,834,171 1,716,990 4,365 . 1.721.356 

cos SuPPor1 co Wol« CopllOI P,ognommo 151.T.lZ 152,024 . 152,024 

C07 Agency & Re<DUpoble S....,ioeo 71,606 36,729 . 36,729 

C08 Local Aulhority Water and Sanitary ServlON 2.373 . . . 
SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL IHCLUDING 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
7,912,669 1,716,990 S,9",4.111 . 7,683,419 

L..a TraMr_,. mlf,o,n RMer;,N 17,542 . 
SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL lXCWDING 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
7.195,127 5,9",421 7,683,419 

SERVICE DIVISION D 

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 

EXPENDITURE INCOME 

DIVISION TOTAL 

( 

Stala Gronlll &Suboldloo 

( 

Provlolon of Goodo ond 
S.rwlce• 

E 

Contr1bullon1 "°'"-• 
local authortue• 

( 

TOTAL 

( 

001 ForNllfU Planning 852,987 9,2$9 . 9.28' 

002 O.Volopm""I Mlneg..,,..I 1,981,786 724,1'3,4 . n4,134 

003 Enfon:ement 463,142 17,71. 17,718 

004 Op & Mleo ol lndulblol SIC.. & Commorct.J Foell!~• (806) . . . 
005 Tourism Development •nd Promotion 1,524,937 89,500 105,354 174.154 

DOB Commun•ty and Enterpn1e Function Z,489,277 1,825,765 118,9631 1,606.101 

007 Unliniohecl HOUIIO',I EslalN 8,065 . . 
008 Bu•dlng Control 54,927 . 63,472 6J,472 

009 Economic DeYetopm....l and Promotk>n 4,020,T.lZ 2.sz1.2n 105,491 2,732.762 

010 Property Man■gemenl 41,001 8.000 6,000 

011 HOfllago and Consen,■- So,vlcoo 965,006 291,771 145.389 ~1,157 

012 A!IO"CY & Rocoupat,lo Servlcoo 360 . . 
SERVICE OMSION TOTAL INCLUDING 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 12.199,"4 4,614,301 1,157,171 5,772,115 

L...Tnnaf..tDlfrom ReHrv• 1.135,708 142,840) f42.140f 

SERVICE OMSlON TOTAL EXCLUDING 
TRANSl'ERS TO/FROM RESERVES ll.063,UI 1.200,717 5,815,024 



APPENDIX2 

SERVICE DIVISION E 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

EXPENDITURE INCOl,IE 

DtVISION TOTAL 

( 

Stote G,_,..& s.ri-ldlH 

( 

Prono•onofGood, """ 
S.ntlce1 

( 

ContrlbuUon1 from attl•r 
local ■ultloriU.1 

( 

TOTAL 

( 

ED! Operation. Malnten•nea ■ nd Aflercar ■ of Lan,tr1II ◄ J4,90ll . 8,188 6,111 

ED2 Op & Mleo ol ROCOlle,y& Roqciing FociPtiN l,IJ6,J61 7529W 752.999 

EDJ Op & ,.-ol Weote1DEnorvv FacllitiN -
ED◄ Provllbn of W1■t. to Coltectian Servlcet 258.~ - 218,606 211,601 

E05 Unar Mllnag.-nent 696,625 196,332 53,831 2◄ 9,963 

E06 SlrNI ce.■nlng 1,623,DTJ 75,000 200,698 275,191 

EDT Wnl■ Requlatton1, M:mitor1ng 1nd enfon:■ment J61,◄J6 - J6,813 31,IIJ 

E08 WHII ~nagement Pllllning 93,528 - -
E09 M1int.nance arMf Upkeep of Burial Gtoond1 701,9J6 - 106,85◄ 101,IIM 

EID S■ Jety ofStruclUfN and Plllc• 395.518 157 9◄9 21700 1711,6C9 

Elt Openllon al Fke Servlc■ ◄,◄80,780 8,11◄ 28◄ ,115,1 ◄◄ ,770 337,SJI 

E12 Ar■ Preventkm 295,20◄ . 195,2 ◄ 5 195,2 ◄5 

Ell W■l•Ou■tity, Air and Noi" PolluUOrl 2,59◄,◄57 20,000 1721,875 1,741.175 

El ◄ Agency & Roc:wpoble S-lc:• 22,◄◄ 3 . . . 
E15 Climoto Chongo •nd flooding . -

SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 

1J,J1Z,IOJ 451,395 3,603,065 ◄◄ ,770 4,105,230 

LN■ lranafen, 10/frum R...v• 7IMl,78J 170,597 170,597 

SERVICE OMSION TOTAL EXCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 

12,514,020 3,432,461 J,934,til] 

SERVICE DIVISION F 

RECREATION •"" AMENITY 

EXPENDITURE INCOME 

DtVISION TOTAL 

( 

Suto Granto & Sui-kllH 

( 

Pl'O\l'laion of Gooch and 
Sorv!c,to 

f 

Conlnbutlan• from ath.r 
local oulhorltlH 

( 

TOTAL 

' 
F01 Operation Ind Maintentlnot or L•ut• Fecltlll• 319,303 

F02 Opontion ofLlbmy and Arct,lvel Sortico 3.,,e.a◄e 40,072 77,18& 117,.257 

F03 Op, Mlc•& Impol Ouldoor L...,,. ,_,_ 3,190.130 46,800 19&.902 243,502 

F04 O,mmunlly Sport ond R..,..Ponol 0.Volopmont 912,627 UO,D19 74,521 514,5◄0 

F05 OponoonofAno Progro.,..,. 8◄◄,5◄◄ 73,899 ◄ , 570 71,469 

FOO A-& Fl-•!>"bl•S-icoo 4,520 -
SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING 

TRANSFERS TOIFROU RESERVES 
1,017,971 800,590 353,171 . 953,769 

LN1 Transr.,. to/from A...-v• G27,980 218,882 211,1112 

SERVICE DtVISION TOTAL EXCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TOIFROIII RESERVES 

7,159,990 134,517 7J5,1D7 
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SERVICE DIVISION G 

AGRICULTURE, EDUCATION, HEALTH and WELFARE 

EXPENDITURE INCDIII! 

DIVISION TOTAL 

E 

SlaleGranle & SubokllH 

E 

Ptwlolon ol Goodo and 
Se<vlcoa 

E 

Contribution• from other 
local ■uthoriUH 

( 

TOTAL 

£ 

G01 L ■nd Oraina;e Caata . . . . 
G02 Oper■bon i1nd Malnren ■ nc:• ol p,.,. end Hamou,- . . . . 
GOJ CoH~Prat«tlon . . . 
G04 Veterinary S°"'lce 652104 262,814 199.7l7 . '"2,351 

GOS Educational SUPilOrt S.~ICM 3,380 1185 . 1,115 

GOO Agoncy & Rocau1>11bla S....,lc:aa . . . 
SERVICE DMSION TOTAL INCLUDING 

T~~n~• nurnurr 655,"4 Hl,799 199,737 . 413,531 

Leo, T,anoln 11>/liom R......,.. 1,937 . 
SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL l!XCLUDING 

TRANSFERS TO/FROII RESERVES 
653,527 199,737 463,536 

SERVICI! DIVISION H 
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 

l!XPENDrTURE INCOIIE 

DIVISION TOTAL 

( 

5..,_ Grenta & Suboldlea 

( 

Prowt■ lon of Gaocta and 
$erwl01■ 

( 

Contribution• from other 
toe.al ■uthortUe• 

( 

TOTAL 

£ 

H01 p.,fil/l.oN Maol,lnetyAC<l>Unl 215,828 . U ,187 14,447 

H02 PronULou SIDree Accounl (89UOOI . 81.848 11,841 

HOJ Admln1tr11uon or Rall• 8,211,858 un~ 76,se6 ..,00,211 

H04 Frano/llH Coota 190,703 . 952 . 952 

HOS Operationof MDfvua andCoron. Expan... 198,251 . 103 . 1Dl 

HOO Walghb~dgeo 15,223 . 3,028 . 3.021 

H07 Op..donof Marhta i1nd Ca■u■t T,-,Ung 3,928 . 26,001 . 26,0.1 

H06 MIJldou• D•m•a• . . 
HOii Local Rapraaanlelioo/Clvlc Luct..hll> 1165,181 16,753 l37J 90,1:K 

H10 Matof Tu:ation 7'00,252 31.J~ 31,156 

H11 Agonoy & Recoupablo Son,lceo 719 501 2.959.310 117,"'10 3,107,291 

SER\IICE DIVISION TOT AL INCLUDING 
DOHDU.. - 11,390,967 9,069,742 316,232 9,455,974 

L•• Tran■f.,. lolfrcm R...-v• 1 366.782 (t!O.lltl)J (950,0GO) 

SER\IICE DIVISION TOTAL EXCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TO/FRCII RESERVES 

10,024,115 1.336,232 10,405,974 

TOTAL AU DMSIONS 100,422,411 41,151,160 25.892.JU ..,no TC,091,982 



APPENDIX 3 
ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES 

Department of Housing, Local Government and 
Heritage 
Housing and Building 
Road Transport & Safety 
Water Services 
Development Management 
Environmental Services 
Recreation and Amenity 
Agriculture, Food & the Marine 
Miscellaneous Services 

Other Departments and Bodies 
TII Transport Infrastructure Ireland 
Media, Tourism, Art, Culture, Sport and the Gaeltacht 
National Transport Authority 
Social Protection 
Defence 
Education 
Library Council 
Arts Council 
Transport 
Justice 
Agriculture and Marine 
Enterprise, Trade and Employment 
Community, Rural Development and The Islands 
Climate Action, Communication Networks 
Food and Safety Authority of Ireland 
Other 

2021 
€ 

~2,418,342 
13,482,990 
1,716,990 

324,882 
139,244 
816,764 

1,185 
9,310,530 

38,210,927 

2,826,483 
534,825 

~5,219 
157,E149 

18,546 

1,995,464 
117,016 

2,369,314 
480,340 

1 408 T.T.8 

Total 48f154~8601 
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APPENDIX4 
ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GOODS AND SERVICES 

Rents from Houses 

Housing Loans Interest & Charges 

Domestic Water 

Commercial Water 

Irish Water 

Domestic Refuse 

Commercial Refuse 

Domestic Sewerage 

Commercial Sewerage 

Planning Fees 

Parking Fines/Charges 

Recreation & Amenity Activities 

Library Fees/Fines 

Agency Services 

Pension Contributions 

Property Rental & Leasing of Land 

Landfill Charges 

Fire Charges 

NPPR 

Misc. (Detail) 

9,534,910 

1,074,390 

5,811,813 

19,745 

508,542 

~.733,~ 

44 

7,802 

341 

889,361 

29,754 

5,685 

428,674 

359,950 

5,487,937 

25,892,332 

2020 

€ 

8,942,654 

1,114,592 

5,865,279 

12,172 

425,267 

1,538,418 

3,009 

921,054 

52,910 

4,146 

431,415 

370,785 

4,287,102 

23,968,803 
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APPENDIX 5 
SUMMARY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND INCOME 

EXPENDITURE 

Payment to Contractors 
Puchase of Land 
Purchase of Other Assets/Equipment 
Professional & Consultancy Fees 
Other 

Total Expenditure (Net of Internal Transfers) 
Transfers to Revenue 

Total Expenditure (lncl Transfers)* 

INCOME 
Grants and LPT 

Non - Mortgage Loans 

Other Income 
(a) Development Contributions 

(b) Property Disposals 
- Land 
- LA Housing 
- Other property 

(c) Purchase Tenant Annuities 

(d) Car Parking 

(e) Other 

Total Income (Net of Internal Transfers) 
Transfers from Revenue 

Total Income (lncl Transfers)* 

Surplus\(Deficit} for year 

Balance (Debit)\Credit@ 1 January 

Balance (Deblt)\Credit @ 31 December 

11,788,520 

-- 404,619 

M,050,191 

60,229,355 

24,597,996 9,418,831 

2021 

€ 

14,840,103 
752,868 

12;977,127 
4,286,954 

44,212,824 

2,617,951 

~.~11,?47 
1.687,267 

86,700 

3,311 

4,362,109 

;t5,179f165 

9,418,831 

2020 

€ 

23,787,372 
1,194,035 

14,793,584 
4,121,520 

15,541,442 

59,437,953 
328,763 

59,766,716 

47,777,895 

5,000,000 

2,597,373 

178,347 
558,434 

806 

3,311 

3,086,757 

59,202,923 
5,443,657 

64,646,580 

4,879,864 

4,538,967 

* Excludes internal transfers, includes transfers to and from Revenue account 
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APPENDIX& 
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE AND INCOME ON CAPITAL ACCOUNT 

BALANCE Cl! EXPENDITURE INCOME TRANSFERS BALANCE@ 

111/2021 
( ( 

Grants and LPT 
( ( 

i.-• ~ 

( 
Tolall~ 

( 
Ttanarer from Revenue 

( 
Transt• ID Rwenue 

( 
lnlemal Ttana.fOfll 

( 
31112/2021 

E 

811.7181,7\6.152 33,039.921 4.347 (8,330.2281 25,893,630 31,323,769 -Houaing ll B..idlng 

1,7113.639 976 (233,IT.ll8,480.4998,121,438 . 359.061 •.GC6--(7113,3651 10.119.noRoad Tr-,atiOn& Safety 

Wa1«Se,vlr:ao 215,552 439,674 . . 377.63,I 377,834 (25,000) 55741 184253 

o.....,._,,~, 7.033,401 S,591,5T.l 3.641,723 . 8,077,814 9,719,337 1,532.482 104,457 {1,844 932) 10.744,237 

Envin>nmenlal S~icas 106,1113 466.036 345.723 2U00 389,723 518,969 j 526,823 

RoetoatiOn & Amenily 

Ag,1Qrlture, EdueatiOn, H- ll Weffa,e 

-s--

TOTAL 

(2.608,0911 

11770,392 

9,418,832 

179,083 

-
1.351,134 

44,640,599 

309,328 

. 
470,843 

44212,824 

. 

. 

. 

. 

5,000 

1711,124 

10270,585 

314,328 

2,181 .968 

54.483.409 

584,728 

1,368,151 

5,745,948 

294 838 

404 819 

(106,9371 

I 
I 

439.629 1 

' (450.000) 

(1.995,057) 

. 
14,114.166 

24.152,9118 

Nota. MangagMelatod banoactionl •• oacluded 

PrlOt :15 

https://10.119.no
https://233,IT.ll


APPENDIX 7 
Summary of Major Revenue Collections for 2021 

A 
Debtor type 

B 
Incoming 
arrears@ 
1/1/2021 

C 
Accrued-

current year 
debit (Gross) 

D 
Vacant 

property 
adjustments 

E 
Write offs 

F 
Waivers and 

Credits 

G 
Total for 

collection 
=(B+C•D·E·F) 

H 
Amount 

collected 

I 
Closing 

arrears@ 
31/12/2021 

= (G-H) 

J 
Specific 
doubtful 
arrears* 

K 
% Collected 
= (H)/(G-J) 

€ € € € € € € € € 

Rates 1,956,162 20,823,490 1,077,334 606,414 5,970,580 15,125,324 13,076,045 2,049,279 68,373 87% 

Rents & Annuities 367,890 9,482,964 . 6,021 - 9,844,832 9,526,534 318,298 . 97% 

Housing Loans 332,840 2,975,875 . 1,362 . 3,307,353 2,962,629 344,725 . 90% 

To alleviate the impact of Covid-19 on eligible businesses during 2021 the Government funded a 12 month rates waiver scheme. The amounts waived are shown in the Waived/Credits 
column in the table above and results in a corresponding reduction in the total for collection. This also has the effect of reducing the % collected in the final column. 
The Council received a grant equal to the amount waived and this is included in the grant income in Appendix 3. For prior year comparison purposes if the income was included in the 
Amount Collected column rather than the Waived/Credits column the% collected would have been x%. 

•specific doubtful arrears = (i) Vacancy applications pending/criteria not met & (ii) Accounts in examinership/receivership/liquidation and no communication regarding likely outcome 
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APPENDIX8 

INTEREST OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IN COMPANIES AND JOINT VENTURES 

Where a local authority as a corporate body or its members or officers, by virtue of their office, have an interest in a company (controlled, jointly controlled and associated), the following disclosures should be 
made for each entity: 

Name of Company or Entity Voting Power 
% 

Classification: Total Assets 
Subsidiary I 
Associate/ 
Joint Venture 

Total Llabllllles Revenue Income Revenue 
Expenditure 

Cumulative Currently 
Surplus/Deficit Consolidated 

Y/N 

Date of 
Financial 
Statements 

Kilkenny Civic Trust NIA Associate 1,319,203 678,944 806,590 932,978 253,916 N 31/12/2020 
Watemate Theatre Company Lid NIA Associate 383,861 436.832 477.465 438.326 16,696] N 31/12/2021 
Kilkenny Tourism Ltd. NIA Associate 95,031 93,981 108,328 108,328 1.050 N 01/01/2021 
Kilkennv Local AulhoriUes Complex Ltd. 100% Subsidiary 10,518,904 4,768,602 965,715 2,029,874 18,449,798) N 31/12/2021 
Callow Kilkenny Enel'!lv Aaencv NIA Associate 1,238,210 437,317 1,670,842 1,566,454 800,893 N 31/12/2020 
Kilkennv Communitv Enterurise Centre Ltd. NIA Associate 379,847 329,433 59,735 57,507 50,414 N 31/12/2020 
Kilkenny Abbey Quarter Development 
Pastnership NIA Pastnership 14,761,639 10,324,109 0 401,255 11,417,680] N 31/12/2021 
Kilkennv Abbev Quarter Develoornent Lid. NIA Associate 1950,397 (950,397 160,532 160,532 0 N 31/12/2021 
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	2021 Financial Review 
	2021 Financial Review 
	1. Introduction 
	The Council's 2021 Annual Financial Statement (AFS) has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Department of the Housing, Local Government and Heritage Guidelines. In the adoption of FRS102, the financial statements have been renamed as per the new naming conventions. 
	2. Statement of Comprehensive Income (formerly Income & Expenditure Account) 
	2. Statement of Comprehensive Income (formerly Income & Expenditure Account) 
	The total expenditure incurred on the provision ofservices by the Council in 2020 was €107m. This total included the following COVID-19 related expenditure: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	An amount of €5.9m relating to the nine month commercial rates waiver 

	2. 
	2. 
	€700k relating to enterprise supports administered through the Local Enterprise Office. 


	The net expenditure incurred in 2021, excluding the Covid related items was €100.4m compared with the adopted Budget of €89.9m. Housing, Roads and Water Services account for 85% of the increased spend over Budget. 
	The net surplus for the year was €45.9k bringing the cumulative surplus to €90.Sk at the end of 2021. 
	Similar to 2020 a number of businesses were impacted by Covid in 2021. This resulted in commercial rates of€5.9m being written off. Compensation matching this amount was provided by Government. 
	Income from goods and services was also reduced in 2011 due to Covid amounting to €550k. This was also compensated by Government. 
	The total compensation provided by Government due to Covid-19 amounted to €6.4Sm compared with €10.9m in 2020. This support was essential to enable the Council to provide services during the pandemic. 
	3. Financial Position (formerly Balance Sheet) at 31" December 2021 
	The Council has maintained a relatively strong balance sheet as at December 2021. A strong focus was maintained on cash management throughout the pandemic. The Bank overdraft facility was not utilized during 2021. The closing cash balance at the end of December was €35.9m compared with €18.lm at the end of 2020. The working capital balance tied up in Capital Projects was reduced by €18m during the year. This was in part due to delays on construction projects due to Covid-19. Of the total cash balance on han
	No new non-mortgage loan finance was drawn down during the year. The total non-mortgage bank loans outstanding at the end of the year amounted to €15.lm. The total mortgage loan balance at December 2021 was €35.2m, an increase of €124k from the previous year. 
	Pagel 
	Covid continues to have an impact of the collection of commercial rates. Arrears have increased by almost €700k since the beginning of the pandemic. The collection rate for 2021 was 87%, an increase on 2020. The collection rate on housing rents and loans has remained static compared with 2020. 
	Table
	TR
	Percentage Collection 

	2015 
	2015 
	2016 
	2017 
	2018 
	2019 
	2020 
	2021 

	Commercial Rates 
	Commercial Rates 
	92 
	94 
	95 
	93 
	94 
	83 
	87 

	Rents & Annuities 
	Rents & Annuities 
	92 
	93 
	92 
	93 
	95 
	96 
	97 

	HousinQ Loans 
	HousinQ Loans 
	82 
	80 
	85 
	88 
	90 
	90 
	90 


	4. Capital Project Funding Arrangements 
	The total expenditure on capital projects delivered under the Capital Programme in 2021 was €44.6m. 82% ofthe expenditure was incurred in Housing and Roads. The outstanding balance on completed capital projects at December 2021 amounted to €10.4m. The annual budget provides for repayment ofthis commitment over a period of 8 years. 
	The Council adopted a three year Capital budget for the period 2021 to 2023 in June 2021. This budget sets out the estimated cost of capital projects under consideration and the related funding sources. The total estimated expenditure outlined in that programme amounted to €127m for all projects that require match funding from the Council's own resources. The estimated match funding required at that time was €32.7m. Match funding of €22.65 has been identified. Since that budget was adopted last June there h
	5. Conclusion 
	Covid-19 has had a severe impact on Council finances in 2020 and 2021. The various Government supports that were provided to the sector were critical to allow the provision of services. The sector continues to face challenges from Covid, significant cost inflation and from the war in Ukraine just to name a few. It is critical that the Council continues to manage its finances in a prudent manner in the delivery of value for money services and capital projects. 
	Page2 
	Kilkenny County Council 
	Certificate of Chief Executive & Head of Finance for the year ended 
	31 December 2021 
	1.1 We 1h11 Chief Eiceculive and Head or Finance are responsible for preparing an annual financial statement in 
	acx.ordance with Iha acaiunli'lg aide or pracUca lss\Jed by Iha Minster ur,der sedlon 107 or Iha Local Government Ar:t, 2001 
	1.2 We ara nt5pon51ole for mainlalnlng proper books or aca,unt th.t 
	discfose wllh rvasonable aca.ir.cy Iha financial 

	position of !he local authority and enable II lo ensure lhal financial statements prapared comply with 1h11 stawtoiy raqulremenls 
	1.3 We aro responsible fer lhe safeguarding er a55els or Iha local authority and for taking reascnable steps fer lhe pravenllon and dalecUcn of rraud and clher lrregularllles. 
	1.4 When preparing llnandal slalemenls we have: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	staled lhat Iha financial statemenls have been prepared In accordanca with Iha AeaJUnllng Code of Pradlca and lhe accounling Policies have been appfied ccnslstenlly: and. 

	• 
	• 
	macfe judgments and aslimates lhal are reasonable and prudent, 


	1.5 We certify that lhe linanclal statements of Kilkenny County Coundl fer lhe year anded 31 December 2021, as set out on pages X to Y. are In agreernenl wllh the books of account and have been prepared In acalt'dance with Iha aa:cunling requirements as direded by 1h11 fdnlsler ror Housing. Local Government and Heritage. 
	Chief Ellacuuw 
	Pagel 
	Independent Auditor's Opinion to the Members of Kilkenny County Council 
	I have audited the annual financial statement of Kilkenny County Council for the year ended 31 December 2021 as set out on pages 5to 25, which comprise the Statement of Accounting Policies, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position, Funds Flow Statement and notes to and forming part of the accounts. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in its preparation is the Code of Practice and Accounting Regulations as prescribed by the Minister for Housing, Local Government 
	Responsibilities of the Council and the Local Government Auditor 
	The Council, in accordance with Section 107 of the Local Government Act, 2001, is responsible for the maintenance of all accounting records including the preparation of the Annual Financial Statement. It is my responsibility, based on my audit, to form an independent opinion on the statement and to report my opinion to you. 
	Scope of the audit of the financial statement 
	I conducted my audit in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice, as prescribed under Section 117 of the Local Government Act, 2001. An audit includes examination, on atest basfs, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the annual financial statement. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made in the preparation of the financial statement, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Council's circumstances, consistently applied and adeq
	I planned and performed my audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which I considered necessary in order to provide sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the annual financial statement is free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. 
	Opinion on the financial statement 
	In my opinion the annual financial statement, which has been prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice and Accounting Regulations for local authorities, presents fairly the financial position of Kilkenny County Council at 31 December 2021 and its income and expenditure for the year then ended. 
	Statutory Audit Report 
	I have also prepared an associated audit report as provided for in Section 120(1)(c) of the Local Government Act, 2001. 
	Local Government Auditor Date: 09 September 2022 
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	STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	1. General 
	The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Code of Practice ACoP on local authority accounting, as revised by the Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage (DHLGH) at 31st December 2021. Non-compliance with accounting policies as set out in ACoP must be stated in the Policies and Notes to the Accounts. 
	2. Statement of Funds Flow (Funds Flow Statement) 
	A Statement of Funds Flow was introduced as part of AFS 2011. While the guidance of International Accounting Standard 7 Statement of Cash Flows has been followed, the business of local authorities is substantially different to most private sector organisations and therefore some minor changes to the format have been agreed to ensure the data displayed is meaningful and useful within the local government sector. For this reason the statement is being referred to as a 'Statement of Funds Flow'. The financial 
	3. Accruals 
	The revenue and capital accounts have been prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with the Code of Practice. (Each local authority should list the areas where they are not complying with this policy, 
	e.g. development contributions) 
	4. Interest Charges 
	Loans payable can be divided into the following two categories: Mortgage related loans 
	• Non-mortgage related loans 
	4.1 Mortgage Related Loans 
	Mortgage related loans have a corresponding stream of income from long term advances (i.e. monies lent by the local authorities to borrowers), for the purchase of houses. Only the interest element is charged or credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income and Expenditure Statement). 
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	4.2 Non Mortgage Related Loans 
	Note 7 to the accounts sets out the types of borrowing under this heading. Loans relating to assets/grants, revenue funding will not have a corresponding stream of income. Bridging finance will eventually become part of permanent funding. Loans in respect of the other headings will have a corresponding value in Note 3. 
	5. Pensions 
	Payments in respect of pensions and gratuities are charged to the revenue account in the accounting period in which the payments are made. The cost of salaries and wages in the accounts includes deductions in respect of pension contributions (including Widows and Orphans) benefits under the Local Government Superannuation Scheme and the Single Public Service Pension Scheme. The Single Public Service Pension Scheme ("Single Scheme") commenced with effect from 1 January 2013. Employee contributions for the Si
	6. Agency and Other Services 
	Expenditure on services provided or carried out on behalf of other local authorities is recouped at cost or in accordance with specific agreements. 
	7. Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 
	Provision has/has not been made in the relevant accounts for bad & doubtful debts. 
	8. Fixed Assets 
	8.1 Classification of Assets 
	8.1 Classification of Assets 
	Fixed assets are classified into categories as set out in the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet). A further breakdown by asset type is set out in note 1 to the accounts. 

	8.2 Recognition 
	8.2 Recognition 
	All expenditure on the acquisition or construction of fixed assets is capitalised on an accrual basis. 

	8.3 Measurement 
	8.3 Measurement 
	A Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) incorporating all of the assets of the local authority was included for the first time in the Annual Financial Statement for 2003. The assets were valued based on the 'Valuation Guideline' issued by the DHPLG. All assets purchased or constructed as from 1/1/2004 have been included at historical cost. Accounting policies relating to leases are currently being developed and will be reflected in the financial statements at a future date. 
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	8.4 Revaluation 
	8.4 Revaluation 
	As set out in a revision to the Accounting Code of Practice it is policy to show fixed assets at cost. Maintenance and enhancement costs associated with Infrastructure assets are not currently included in fixed assets but will be reviewed at a future date. Due to their physical nature the vast majority of assets are unique to local authorities and are not subject to disposal. Any loss or gain associated with the net realisable value of the remaining general assets subject to disposal, are accounted for at t

	8.5 Disposals 
	8.5 Disposals 
	In respect of disposable assets, income is credited to a specific reserve and is generally applied in the purchase of new assets. Proceeds of the sale of local authority houses are to be applied as directed by the DHLGH. 

	8.6 Depreciation 
	8.6 Depreciation 
	Under the current method of accounting, the charge for depreciation is offset by the amortisation of the source of funding the asset. This method has a neutral impact on Income & Expenditure and consequently the charge for depreciation and the corresponding credit from amortisation is excluded from the Statement of Comprehensive lncome (Income & Expenditure Statement). 
	The policies applied to assets subject to depreciation are as follows: 
	Depreciation Rate Asset Type 
	Bases 
	Plant & Machinerv -Lona life 
	S/L 
	10% -Short life 
	S/L 
	20% 
	EQuipment 
	S/L 
	20% Furniture 
	S/L 
	20% Heritage Assets 
	Nil 
	Nil Plavarounds 
	Library Books 
	S/L 
	20% Parks 
	S/L 
	2% 
	Landfill sites (*See note) 
	Water Assets -Water schemes 
	Asset life over 70 vears -Drainaae schemes 
	S/L 
	Asset life over 50 vears 
	S/L 
	Figure
	depreciation in the year of acquisition. 
	The c ouncil does not charge depreciation In the year or disposal and wall charge a full years
	t 

	• The value of landfill sites has been Included in note 1 under land. Depreciation represents the depletion of the landfill asset. 
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	9. Government Grants 
	Government grants are accounted for on an accrual basis. Grants received to cover day-to-day operations are credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). Grants received, relating to the construction of assets, are shown as part of the income of work-in-progress. On completion of the project the income is transferred to a capitalisation account. 
	10. Development Debtors & Income 
	Short term development levy debtors are included in note 5. Income from development contributions not due to be paid within the current year is deferred and not separately disclosed in the financial statements. 
	11. Debt Redemption 
	The proceeds from the early redemption of loans by borrowers, are applied to the redemption of mortgage related borrowings from the HFA and OPW. 
	12. Lease Schemes 
	Rental payments under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). Assets acquired under a finance lease are included in fixed assets. The amount due on outstanding balances is shown under current liabilities and long-term creditors. 
	13. Stock 
	Stocks are valued on an average cost basis. 
	14. Work-in-Progress & Preliminary Expenditure 
	Work-in progress and preliminary expenditure is the accumulated historical cost of various capital related projects. The income accrued in respect of these projects is shown in the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) as 'Income WIP'. 
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	15. Interest In Local Authority Companies 
	The interest of Kilkenny County Council in companies is listed in Appendix 8. 
	16. Related Parties 
	A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the local authority and a related party. The main related parties for a local authority include the following: 
	i. 
	i. 
	i. 
	Management and Personnel 

	ii. 
	ii. 
	Council members 

	iii. 
	iii. 
	Government Departments 

	iv. 
	iv. 
	Local Authority Companies 


	Local Authority council members and key personnel are bound under the relevant sections of the Local Government Act 2001 and subsequent amending legislation to: 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	furnish an annual declaration of 'declarable interests' set out in section 175 of the Act; 

	b. 
	b. 
	disclose under sections 167, 178 and 179 any beneficial interests that they or a connected person has; and 

	c. 
	c. 
	follow a code of conduct issued by the Minister for Housing, Local Government and Heritage under section 169 of the Local Government Act 2001 in 2004. 'Declarable interests' cover both financial and certain other interests such as land etc. Local authority management and personnel salary and remuneration is determined by the Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage in line with central government policy on rates of pay. Local Authority interests in companies and joint ventures are disclosed in A
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	FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
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	STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT STATEMENT) 
	FOR YEAR ENDING 31st DECEMBER 2021 
	The Income and Expenditure Account Statement brings logether aR lhe reverue related Income and expenditure II shows lhe surplusl(deFlcit) lor Ille year Translers lo/from reserves are shown separately and not allocated byservice divi5lon. Nole 16 allocates lransfel$ by service division In the same formal as Table A ol lhe adopled Local Aulhorily budget 
	Expenditure by Division 
	Expenditure by Division 
	Expenditure by Division 

	Notes 
	Notes 

	Housing & Building 
	Housing & Building 

	Roads Transpo,tatlon & Safely 
	Roads Transpo,tatlon & Safely 

	Waler Services 
	Waler Services 

	Development Management 
	Development Management 

	EnviroM1ental Services 
	EnviroM1ental Services 

	Recreation & Amenily 
	Recreation & Amenily 

	Ag,tculhn, Education. Healtt'I & Wt l~ 
	Ag,tculhn, Education. Healtt'I & Wt l~ 

	Misc:enaneous Services 
	Misc:enaneous Services 

	Total Eapendlluranncoma 
	Total Eapendlluranncoma 
	15 

	Nat cost of Divisions to be funded from 
	Nat cost of Divisions to be funded from 

	Ratas & Local Property Tu 
	Ratas & Local Property Tu 

	Rates 
	Rates 

	Local Property Tax 
	Local Property Tax 

	Surplus/(Daflcll) lor Year baloraTransfers 
	Surplus/(Daflcll) lor Year baloraTransfers 
	16 

	Transfars from/(to) Reserves 
	Transfars from/(to) Reserves 
	14 

	Overall Surplus/(Daflclt) for Year 
	Overall Surplus/(Daflclt) for Year 

	General Rasarva@ 1stJanuary 2021 
	General Rasarva@ 1stJanuary 2021 

	General Rasarva@31sl Dacambar 2021 
	General Rasarva@31sl Dacambar 2021 


	~10G,422,484 74.091.162 
	~ -1,299,412 
	5,872,568 
	(6,253,655) (5,855,933) 
	45,907 16,635 
	44,1133 27,998 
	44,633 
	H .... 
	Net& penclllura Net Expenditure 
	2021 2020 
	E £ (211,372) (1,382,5791 
	8,268,!50 6,661,382 211,708 83 961 
	S.246,864 5,416,551 
	8,315,448
	8,579,387 
	6,452,446
	8,424.863 
	188,990 170,326 (361,789~ 1,202,599 
	26,920,134
	21~ 
	20,1123,490 20,992,880 
	11,799,822 
	11,808'"'94 
	Groa Eapandtturw 
	2021 
	£ 
	23.267,789 27,843,1158 7,895,127 
	11.~.888 
	12,514,020 
	7,159.m 1153,527 10,024,185 
	Income 
	2021 
	£ 
	23,479,161 
	21,575,106 7.a&3,419 5,615,024 
	3,1134,633 
	735,107 
	'163,536 
	10..«)5,974 
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	STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (BALANCE SHEET) AT 31st DECEMBER 2021 
	Fixed Assets 
	Fixed Assets 
	OperaUonal Infrastructural Commurity Non•Operatlonal 
	Work in Progress and Preliminary Expenses 
	2 

	Long Term Debtors 
	3 


	Current Assets 
	Current Assets 
	Stocks 4 Trade Debtors & PrepavmenlS s Bank Investments Cash al Bank Cash In Transit 

	Current Liabilities (Amounts falling due within one year) 
	Current Liabilities (Amounts falling due within one year) 
	Bank Overdraft Creditors & Accruals 6 FJnance Leases 
	Net Current Assets/ (Liabilities} 
	Creditors (Amounts falling due after more than one year) Loans Payable 7 Finance Leases Refundabre deposits 8 Other 
	Net Assets 

	Represented by 
	Represented by 
	CapltaUsaUon Account 9 lncomeWIP 2 General Revenue Reserve Other Specific Reserves Other Balances 10 

	Total Reserves 
	Total Reserves 
	Figure
	2021 
	( 
	~.164.311 2,293,560,000 -9,888,980 
	513.014.692 
	2.792,ffl,H3 
	2.792,ffl,H3 
	10,884,289 
	67,556,027 
	401,1n 
	8,124,914 
	Z:940,757 
	35,909,516 
	17,543 
	47,393.908' 
	23,319,101 
	464.418 
	23.783.519 , 
	52;880,951 
	252,579 
	3,928,254 
	.17.896.479. 
	-74;758.213 
	2,792,627,983 
	12,330,302 90,540 
	14,871,800 
	14,871,800 
	2020 

	€ 
	408,713,551 
	2,293,560,000 10,033,184 56.399.692 
	2,768,706,427 
	8,573,667 
	65,989,952 
	400,246 6,782,053 2.717,604 18 110,152 16,319 
	28,026,374 
	19 671,393 722.584 
	20,393,977 
	7,632,397 
	54,267,513 
	636,565 
	3,623,968 15.527.656 74.055,703 
	2,nS,846,739 
	2,768,706,427 4,436,547 44,633 
	3,659.133 
	2,776,846,739 
	Figure
	Figure
	Page 12 
	STATEMENT OF FUNDS FLOW (FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT) 
	AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2021 
	Note 
	REVENUE ACTIVITIES Net lnflow/(outflow) from operating activities 17 
	CAPITAL ACTIVITIES Returns on Investment & Servicing ofFinance lncrease/(Oecrease) in Fbced Asset Capitalisation Funding lncrease/(Oecrease) In WIP/Preliminary Funding lncrease/(Oecrease) In Reserves Balances 18 Net lnflow/(Outflow) from Returns on Investmentand Servicing of Finance 
	Capital Expenditure & Financial Investment (lncrease)/Decrease In Fixed Assets (lncrease)/Oecrease In WIP/Preliminary Funding (Increase)/Decrease In Other Capital Balances 19 Net lnflow/(Outflow) from Capital Expenditure and Financial Investment 
	Financing lncrease/(Oecrease) in Loan Financing 20 (lncrease)/Decrease In Reserve Financing 21 
	Net lnflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities 
	Third Party Holdings 
	Third Party Holdings 
	increase/{Oecrease) In Rerundable Deposits 
	Net lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 22 
	2021 
	€ 
	23,921,556 7,893,755 4,596.056 
	(23,921,556) {2,310,622) 4,999,975 
	(1,425,968) 1,616,436 
	2021 
	€ 2,349,822 
	36,411,367 
	(21,232,203) 
	190,469 
	304,286 
	18,023,741 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	1. Fixed Assets 
	1. Fixed Assets 
	1. Fixed Assets 

	Land 
	Land 
	Parks 
	Housing 
	Buildings 
	Pl•nt & Machlneiy !Long & Short Life} 
	Computers, Furniture& Equipment 
	Heritage 
	Roads & Infrastructure 
	Water& Sewerage Network 
	Total 

	( 
	( 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 

	Costs 
	Costs 

	Accumulated Costs @l 1/1/2021 
	Accumulated Costs @l 1/1/2021 
	57,487,482 
	14,256,733 
	346,580,419 
	55,199,907 
	20,259,811 
	6,Sn,386 
	689,191 
	2,293,560,000 
	2,285,000 
	2,796,895,929 

	Additions 
	Additions 

	-Pun:hased 
	-Pun:hased 
	28,943,788 
	338,841 
	171,088 
	29,453,717 

	-Transfers WIP 
	-Transfers WIP 

	Dlsposals\Stalul01Y Transfers 
	Dlsposals\Stalul01Y Transfers 
	(385,000) 
	(3,042,746) 
	(1,065,000) 
	(187,996) 
	(4,680,743) 

	Revaluations 
	Revaluations 

	Historical Cost Adjustments 
	Historical Cost Adjustments 


	Accumulated Co&ts ft 31/12/2021 
	Accumulated Co&ts ft 31/12/2021 
	Accumulated Co&ts ft 31/12/2021 
	57.102.482 
	14,256.733 
	372.481 ,461 
	54,134,907 
	20,410.6511 
	6,748,474 
	688,191 
	2,283.560,000 
	212as1000 
	2,821,668,904 

	D"pn,clatlon Deprvciation @l 111/2021 
	D"pn,clatlon Deprvciation @l 111/2021 
	4,912,740 
	17,027,668 
	6,151,136 
	97,958 
	28,189,503 

	Provision for Year Disposals\Stalutorv Transfers 
	Provision for Year Disposals\Stalutorv Transfers 
	247,228 
	629,634 (149,496) 
	91,400 
	32,653 
	1,000,915 (149,496) 

	Accumulated Depn,clatlon ft 31/12/2021 
	Accumulated Depn,clatlon ft 31/12/2021 
	5,159,968 
	17,507,806 
	8,242,536 
	130,611 
	29,040,921 


	Net Book Value @ 31/12/2021 57.102,482 9,096,765 372,481,461 54,134,907 2,902,850 505,938 689,191 2J93.S60.000 2.154.389 2,792,627,983 
	Net Book Value@ 31/12/2020 
	Net Book Value@ 31/12/2020 
	Net Book Value@ 31/12/2020 
	57,487,482 
	9,343,993 
	346,580,419 
	55,199,907 
	.3.232,143 
	426,249 
	689 191 
	2 293 560000 
	2,187.042 
	2.768,706 427 

	Net Book Value b!l Catego!:31: Operational Infrastructural Community Non-Operational 
	Net Book Value b!l Catego!:31: Operational Infrastructural Community Non-Operational 
	1,087,790 56,014,692 
	9,096,765 
	372,481,461 
	54,134,907 
	2,902,850 
	402,914 103,024 
	689,191 
	2,293,560,000 
	2,154,389 
	433,164,311 2,293,560,000 9,888,980 56,014,692 


	Net Boak Value @ 31/12/2021 57.102.482 9,096,765 372,4811461 54,134.907 2,902,850 505,938 889,191 2,293,560,000 2,154.389 2-792,627,983 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	2. Work In Progress and Preliminary Expenses 
	A summary of WOik in proqress and preliminary l!lll)enditure by assel caleqo,y is as follows: 
	Ellpendllure Wor1< In ProQress Preliminary E>i>enses 
	Income Wor1< In ProQress Preliminary E.,ipenses 
	Net Ellpended Wook In f'nl!lress Preliminary E>i>enses 
	Nel Ove,/(Underl Expenditure 
	3. Long Term Debtors 
	A breakdown ofthe lonq-tenn debtors is as follows: 
	Long Tenn Mort11a11e Advances• Tenant Purchases Advances Shared Ownership Rllnted Equ1ly 
	Recoupable Loan Advances cap;1at Advance Leasing Facility 
	Lonq-tenn lnvestmenlS 
	Cash 
	Interestin associated companies Other 
	Less; Amounts falling due w,thin one year (Nole 5) 
	Total Amounts falling due aher more than one vear 
	• lncludaa HFAA11encv Loans 
	Funded Unfunded Total Total
	-
	~ 2021 E E € 
	2021 2020 
	ll,1~,714 7,165,604
	:.~~~ 
	446,973 1,333,802 1;780,575 1,408,063 U§O,H! 1;333.802 --10,&1,2814 8.573,667 
	3.069.000
	8,82!1;151M .,.. 8,1128,!!114 
	1,367,546 
	1,367,546 
	2.389,931 1;333,778 3,703,707 

	1 i 4 436 547 
	477,120• 477,120 1 4,096,604 11,1122,11511l {17&\ 11,923,'1331, 40,516 
	; 
	; 
	; 
	13 ~IIHI, ---
	-

	• llII 
	"lld9.llall 
	4,137.120 

	TR
	BlllanceA 111/2021E 38,1141,802 6,937 1,~047 
	-

	,a.'ciaii INued E 2.11411,140 
	'Pllnclpal Repaid E l1,n1,&111 12.702) 
	Eirti· Radlmpliot• E 17115.2.U) 1353,23n 
	Other~ ~ •E· 11~781 (20,264) 


	Balance ft 
	~-
	I 

	31t121211Z1 31/12/2020 € 
	31~704;149~ 38,641,802 6,937
	4,235 , 
	1.566,545 t,940,047 
	10sH!,:m 
	10sH!,:m 
	10sH!,:m 
	~ 
	f1.IIU74) 
	(1,1484111) 
	lil!.H!l I 
	40~930• 3,336,115 17,6911,479 
	40,588,786 3,749,398 15,527.656 

	TR
	7,535,830 ~7.!!!!1 , 21,!11~• 
	7,408,330 647,8111 27.333.266 

	TR
	l!S!aD 
	67,922,052 

	TR
	11,935.2081 
	(1,932.100) 

	TR
	l!.l151.027 • 
	65.989,952_ 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	4. Stocks 
	A summary of stock is as follows: 
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2020 

	E 
	E 
	€ 

	Central Stores 
	Central Stores 
	226,604 
	223,772 

	Other Depots 
	Other Depots 
	174,574 
	176,475 


	Total 
	5. Trade Debtors & Prepayments 
	A breakdown of debtors and prepayments is as follows: 
	Government Debtors Commercial Debtors Non-Commercial Debtors Development Levy Debtors Other Services Other Local Authorities Revenue Commissioners Other Add: Amounts falling due within one year (Note 3) 
	Total Gross Debtors 
	Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 
	Total Trade Debtors 
	Prepayments 
	Figure
	401,177 400,246 
	2021 E 
	2021 E 
	2021 E 
	2020 € 

	798,697 5,376,936 1,859,167 6,760,842 57,069 601,537 
	798,697 5,376,936 1,859,167 6,760,842 57,069 601,537 
	3,666,326 3,314,148 1,418,638 7,075,673 25,792 397,825 

	2,011,562 1,935,208 
	2,011,562 1,935,208 
	466,150 1,932,100 

	TR
	18,296,649 

	{1112761103} 8,124,914 
	{1112761103} 8,124,914 
	{11,531,910) 6,764,739 


	17,314 
	6,782,053 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	6. Creditors and Accruals 
	A breakdown of crediton; and accruals Is as follows 
	Trade credlton; 
	Grants 
	Revenue Comnis!i,ionen; Other Local Authotilles Other Creditors 
	Accruals Deferred Income 
	Add· Amounts f~ due wilt-In one year (Note 7) 
	7. Loans Payable 
	(a) Movement In Loans Payable 
	Balance@ 1/112021 
	Borrowings Repayment of Principal Early RedempUo/1s Other Adjustmeli$ Balance@ 31/1212021 
	Less: Amounts fat Ing due within one year (Note 6) 
	Total Amounts falling due aftermore than one year 
	fbl Application ofloans An analysis ofloans payable is as follows. 
	Non,Manaaaeraans 
	AsseVGrants Revenue Funding Bridging Finance Recoupable Shared Ownership -Rented Equity 
	Less. AmoUllls fa~lng due within one year (Nole 6) 
	Total Amounts falling due aftermare than one year 
	• Includes HFA A11encv Loans 
	2021 
	E 
	3,608,157 224,091 1,200,404 9,486 
	717.653 
	5.759,712 
	4,417,682 9,470,044 
	3,671,582 
	23,319,101 
	HFA 
	£ 
	57,912.342 
	2,502,477 (3,882,286) 
	2020 
	E 
	2 666,978 34,945 880,346 2,680 864.156 4.449.106 
	3,792,958 7,784,500 
	3,644,829 
	19,671,393 
	OPW other 
	£ E 
	511.552.533 
	tU'A 0thw 
	( 
	3S,21S.807 
	15,103,450 
	3,336,115 2.894,381 
	C ( 
	BilanceO 31/12/2021 
	E 
	57,912,3"2 2Ji02.'!77 
	(3,882,286) 
	Balance@ 
	3111212020 
	€ 54,016,241 8,140,730 (3,693,549) (551,079) 
	57,912.342 
	3,644,829 
	54,267.513 
	Figure

	Balance@ 
	31/12/2020 ( 35,095,974 
	15,952,937 
	3,749,398 3,114,033 57,912,342 
	3,644,829 
	5426;t.;Ya 
	1

	s.iance(I 
	31/12/2021 £ 35.218,607 
	15,103,4!!0 
	3,338,115 2,894,361 
	M.55U33 --'3552.533' 
	3,871,582 .IUID.ff! 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	8. Refundable Deposits 
	8. Refundable Deposits 
	8. Refundable Deposits 

	The movement in refundable deposits is as lollows: 
	The movement in refundable deposits is as lollows: 

	2021 
	2021 
	2020 

	t 
	t 
	E 

	Opening Balance al 1 January 
	Opening Balance al 1 January 
	3,623,968, 
	3,.615.423 

	Deposits received Deposits repaid 
	Deposits received Deposits repaid 
	487,272 (182,986)1 
	268,.346 (259,800) 

	Closing Balance at 31 December 
	Closing Balance at 31 December 
	uae, 
	3,623,968 


	Nole: Short Tenn Refundable Deposits are Included as part of Cash Investments on the Balance sheet 
	9. Capitalisation Account 
	The capilllisation account shows the funding of the assets as lollows: -Bllbtnc!i 0 111/2021 . Grants 987,354,444 Loans 6,289,5,311 Revenue funded 16;727,028 Leases e;848;856 Development Levies 14,llj8,997: Tenant Purchase Annuities 8941307 Unfunded Hisloncal 1,679,982,2441 Other •83,900,519 Total Gross Funding 2.716.895,1129 Less: Amortised Total• 
	The capilllisation account shows the funding of the assets as lollows: -Bllbtnc!i 0 111/2021 . Grants 987,354,444 Loans 6,289,5,311 Revenue funded 16;727,028 Leases e;848;856 Development Levies 14,llj8,997: Tenant Purchase Annuities 8941307 Unfunded Hisloncal 1,679,982,2441 Other •83,900,519 Total Gross Funding 2.716.895,1129 Less: Amortised Total• 
	The capilllisation account shows the funding of the assets as lollows: -Bllbtnc!i 0 111/2021 . Grants 987,354,444 Loans 6,289,5,311 Revenue funded 16;727,028 Leases e;848;856 Development Levies 14,llj8,997: Tenant Purchase Annuities 8941307 Unfunded Hisloncal 1,679,982,2441 Other •83,900,519 Total Gross Funding 2.716.895,1129 Less: Amortised Total• 
	-

	t 4,548,690 191,507 109,119 24;604,501' 2'.453,717 
	T iwieii'. W1P t 
	~ 
	\Stiifuto;yTninaflNs t (2,765,854) (1\925,089) 
	Rewiuatlcln9 E 
	H~ CostMJ E 
	Balance ft 7 I31112/2021 E 989,147,380 6,289,536 1s,915,535 I 6,957,975 I 14,918,997 1194,307 I 1,679,982,244 1 106,579,931 tB2116881904 I I(29,040,921 ) • ~79~827.983 
	Balance@ 31/12/2020 € 987,354,444 6,289,536 16.727,028 6.848,856 14,918,997 894,307 1,679,962,244 83,900,519 2,796,895,929 (28, 189,503) 2,768,706,427 

	• Musi agree with note 1 
	• Musi agree with note 1 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	10. Other Balances 
	A breakdown olother balances Isas follows: 
	Bp---,e, -
	.,,,:,,ililil
	-

	'a.iat-'o lncoma NetT~ Ba!anceG Balance@ 111121121 31112/2021 31/12/2020 E E E E E € 
	Figure

	Development Levies balances (II 4;235,51511 ~;5161 2,398;799 IZll!l&~l 3,650,987 4,235,556 
	Capital account balancn Including asset formation (Ill {6i749,735} (OJ 34,028,384 32;462,!181 8,543,583 (3,769,955)J (8,749,735)
	' 
	and enhancement 
	Voluntary & Affordable Housing Balances 11111 -Voluntary Housing (1 ►601,751) 6;707,381 6,727,576 (1,561.5561'. (1,601,751) 
	-Affordable Housing 
	Reserves craat■d far specific purposes (Iv) 19,G71,Ba2 903,482 4,773,692 1,310,234 24,852.526 19,671,882 
	A. Nat Capital Balancea 
	A. Nat Capital Balancea 
	A. Nat Capital Balancea 
	13,555.952 
	101 
	41,721i~ 
	4U60.MI 
	4.151,948 
	2311511N2 l I 
	13,555,952 

	Balance Sheet accounts relating the loan prlnclpal outstanding (Including Unrealised TP AnnultlasJ 
	Balance Sheet accounts relating the loan prlnclpal outstanding (Including Unrealised TP AnnultlasJ 
	M 
	(15,816,212) 
	(17,305,1491 

	lrterest inAssociated Companies 
	lrterest inAssociated Companies 
	(vii 
	7.535,830 
	7.408330 

	B. Non Capital Balances 
	B. Non Capital Balances 
	111~~21 
	!9,896,8191 

	Total Other Balances "() DenotH Debit Balancn 
	Total Other Balances "() DenotH Debit Balancn 
	-1~!71i!!!!! 
	3,659,1.~ 

	mThis represents the cumulative balance ofdevelopment levies i.e. Income l8$5 expenditure and transfers to date (Ill This represents the cumulative position on funded and unfunded capital jobsconsisting of project (completed assets) and non-project (enhancment of assetsl balances. Debit balances will require sourcesoffunding to clear 11111 This represents the cumulative position on voluntary and affordable housing projects. (Iv) Relates to reserves and advance lundlng for futURI Local Authority assets, Insu
	mThis represents the cumulative balance ofdevelopment levies i.e. Income l8$5 expenditure and transfers to date (Ill This represents the cumulative position on funded and unfunded capital jobsconsisting of project (completed assets) and non-project (enhancment of assetsl balances. Debit balances will require sourcesoffunding to clear 11111 This represents the cumulative position on voluntary and affordable housing projects. (Iv) Relates to reserves and advance lundlng for futURI Local Authority assets, Insu

	(vii Represents lhe local authority's Interest In associated companies. 
	(vii Represents lhe local authority's Interest In associated companies. 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	11. Capital Account Analysis 
	The capital account has been de-aggregated and Is comprised of the fol owing accounts In the 
	balance sheet: 
	Net WIP & Preliminary Expenses (Note 2) Net Capital Balances (Note 10) Capltal Balance Surplus/{Deflclt) @ 31 December 
	A summary of the changes In the Capital account (see Appendix 6) Is as follows: 
	Opening Balance @ 1 January 
	Expenditure 
	Income -Grants -loans •Other 
	Total Income 
	Net Revenue Transfers 
	Closlng Balance @ 31 December 
	12. Mortgage Loan Funding Surplus/(Deficlt) The mortgage loan funding posJUon on the balance sheet Is as follows: 
	Mortgage Loans/EQulty Receivable (LT Mortgage Shared Own Note 3) Mortgage Loans/EQulty Payable (Mort Loans Shared Own Note 7) 
	Surplus/(Deflclt) In Funding @ 31st December 
	NOTE: Cash on Hand relatlng to Redemptions and Relendlng 
	13. Summary of Plant & Materials Account A summary of the operaUons ofthe Plant & Machinery account Is as follows: 
	Expenditure Charged to Jobs 
	Transfers from/(10) Reserves Surplus/(Deflclt) for the Year 
	2021 ( 1,448,013 -. 23,151,982 9,418,832 
	2021 
	( 
	9,418,832 
	44,640;599 
	44,212,1!24 ,10.270.585 
	"54,:483(409
	-----, 
	◄,891.327 
	-ffi152.H8 
	-ffi152.H8 

	20 Total € 40,270,695 (38, 112.987)\ 2:157•727 • 
	2020 
	E 
	(4,137,120) 13,555.952 
	2020 E 
	4.538,967 
	59,437.953 
	47,m,sgs 5,000,000 8,425.028 59,202,923 
	5,114,894 
	9,418.832 
	Lain~ Renteci Equity € € 38,704,149 1,566,545 (35,218,BO'Tl (2,894,361 ) 
	J1r32Zr!fl 
	1

	2021 2021 P!ant&MIICj1inerJ Materllfs 
	( 520,818 13,030-533@ ( 89,900 81.678 
	2021 Total 
	2020 Total 
	E 
	40 581,848 (38 210,007) 
	2,371,841 
	2020 
	Total 
	( 
	907,587 70,852 978.239 
	(528,609) 
	449,630 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	14. Transfers from/(to) Reserves 
	14. Transfers from/(to) Reserves 
	14. Transfers from/(to) Reserves 

	A summary of transfers to/from Reserves is as follows: 
	A summary of transfers to/from Reserves is as follows: 
	2021 " ir"'nifers fi'ofn Rasarves· €I 
	2021 Tl'linsfers·,to ,Reserves € 
	2021 € 
	7 
	j 
	2020 € 


	Principal Repayments of Non-Mortgage Loans (Own Asset) Principal Repayments of Non-Mortgage Loans (Recoupable Non Asset) Principal Repayments of Finance Leases Transfers to Other Balance Sheet Reserves Transfers to/from Capital Account Surplus/(Deficit) for Year 
	15. Analysis of Revenue Income 
	A summary of the major sources of revenue income is as fottows: 
	Grants & Subsidies Contributions from other local aulhorilies Goods & Services 
	Local Property Tax Rates 
	Total Income 
	-(503,670) (503:670)! (528,609) l 5749884 1 5,327,323 
	380,928 
	' 
	6}130;8~2 

	-3801928~ -(61834.482), {6.2531554}1 {5,855,932}
	~ 
	Appendix No 3 
	4 
	I I '1 ) 
	I I '1 ) 
	I I '1 ) 
	2021 € 48~154,8601 44,no, 25,892 332, 
	% 
	45%1 0%1 24% 
	2020 € 59,375,066 353,571 23,968,803 
	% 
	51% 0% 21% 

	'.I 
	'.I 
	-

	. 
	74!091~962 1~~806,494 
	--
	-

	---89% 11% 
	83,697,441 11 ,799,822 
	72% 10% 

	: 
	: 
	201823' 490l 106~721~946 
	.
	-

	-
	20% 100% 
	20,992,880 116,490,143 
	18% 100% 


	From 2017 onwards, local authorities will no longer retain PRD locaU.y. Accordingly, an upward adjustment was made to the LPT baseline of each local authority, to include an additional amount equivalent to the PRD income retained by local authorities in 2014. 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

	16. Over/Under Expenditure 
	The follcMing table showslhediffe<ence between !ho adoptod ostimates and lho actual oullurn in rospect of bolh ••pondi1uro and income: 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDfTURE 

	Ellduding Tranafen 2021 { 
	Ellduding Tranafen 2021 { 
	Tranalen 2D21 { 
	Including Tran•fers 2021 E 
	Buclgel 2021 E 
	(Over)/Uncler Budget 2D21 E 

	Hous,ig & Buiding 
	Hous,ig & Buiding 
	23.267,789 
	5 12,594 
	23,780,384 
	20,085,098 
	(3,695.286) 

	Roads TranSpOrtalion & Safety 
	Roads TranSpOrtalion & Safety 
	27,843,958 
	1,873,158 
	29,717,115 
	25,500.270 
	(4,216,845) 

	Walor Services 
	Walor Services 
	7,895,127 
	17.542 
	7,912,669 
	7,114,481 
	(798,188) 

	Devolojxnenl Managernenl 
	Devolojxnenl Managernenl 
	11,063,888 
	1,135,706 
	12.199,594 
	10,679,076 
	(1,520,518) 

	Env.-onrnental Services 
	Env.-onrnental Services 
	12,514,020 
	798,783 
	13,312,803 
	11,748.263 
	(1,564,540) 

	Recreation & Arnenily 
	Recreation & Arnenily 
	7,159,990 
	927.9a0 
	8,087,971 
	6,846,811 
	(1,441,160) 

	Agrialllure, Educalian, Health & Welfare 
	Agrialllure, Educalian, Health & Welfare 
	653,527 
	1,937 
	655,484 
	672,326 
	16,862 

	Mlscalaneous Serv1CeS 
	Mlscalaneous Serv1CeS 
	10024185 
	1366 782 
	11390967 
	7 515.679 
	13875.288 

	Total Dlvlalana 
	Total Dlvlalana 
	1oon· ... 
	66:14il3 
	107058967 
	899112 004 
	•11~963 

	Local Properly Tax Rallls Or/Cr Balance 
	Local Properly Tax Rallls Or/Cr Balance 
	-
	-

	Deflclll/Sul'lllua forYear 
	Deflclll/Sul'lllua forYear 
	1nn.,,122.a•.a 
	s_,........ 
	107056967 
	199112 004 
	l1701M963 


	Table
	TR
	IHCDME 

	ElldLKllng Tranafera 
	ElldLKllng Tranafera 
	Tran1len 
	Including Tranafera 
	Budget 
	Overl(Uncler) Budget 

	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 

	( 
	( 
	E 
	E 
	( 
	E 

	23,479,161 
	23,479,161 
	361,909 
	23,841,070 
	21 ,595,152 
	2245,918 

	21,575,108 
	21,575,108 
	622,600 
	22,197,708 
	18,392.744 
	3 604.964 

	7.6S3,419 
	7.6S3,419 
	7,6S3,419 
	6,956,132 
	727.287 

	5,815,024 
	5,815,024 
	(42,840) 
	5,772,185 
	4,209,612 
	1,562,573 

	3,934,833 
	3,934,833 
	170,597 
	4,105,230 
	3,289,609 
	815,621 

	735.107 
	735.107 
	218,882 
	953,769 
	213,788 
	739,983 

	463.536 
	463.536 
	463,536 
	467,840 
	(4,304) 

	10,405 974 
	10,405 974 
	19500001 
	9,455,974 
	1,980,727 
	7,475.247 

	74•-962 
	74•-962 
	380921 
	74.472191 
	57105602 
	17.367.219 

	11,806,494 20,823,490 
	11,806,494 20,823,490 
	-
	11,806.494 20,823,490 
	11,806,400 21.oso.000 
	94 (226,510) 

	106721946 
	106721946 
	..n-■ 
	1071ft2.874 
	afta.ic."2AA2 
	171""'B72 


	NET 
	NET 
	NET 

	(Over)IUnder Budget 2021 { 
	(Over)IUnder Budget 2021 { 

	(1,449,368) (411,882) (70,901) 42,055 {748,919) {701,177) 12.556 3,599 959 
	(1,449,368) (411,882) (70,901) 42,055 {748,919) {701,177) 12.556 3,599 959 

	272,llii 94 (226,510) 
	272,llii 94 (226,510) 

	'"""9 
	'"""9 


	PaOIU 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	17. Net Cash lnflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities 
	Operating Surplus/(Deficit) for Year (lncrease)/Decrease in Stocks (lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Debtors lncrease/(Decrease) in Creditors Less than One Year 
	18. lncrease/(Decrease) in Reserve Balances 
	lncrease/(Decrease) in Development Levies balances lncrease/(Decrease) in Reserves created for specific purposes 
	19. (lncrease)/Decrease in Other Capital Balances 
	(lncrease)/Decrease in Capital account balances including asset formation and enhancement (lncrease)/Decrease in Voluntary Housing Balances (lncrease)/Decrease in Affordable Housing Balances 
	20. lncrease/(Decrease) in Loan Financing 
	(lncrease)/Decrease in Long Term Debtors lncrease/(Decrease) in Mortgage Loans lncrease/(Decrease) in Asset/Grant Loans lncrease/(Decrease) in Revenue Funding Loans lncrease/(Decrease) in Bridging Finance Loans lncrease/(Decrease) in Recoupable Loans lncrease/(Decrease) In Shared Ownership Rented Equity Loans lncrease/(Decrease) in Finance Leasing (lncrease)/Decrease in Portion Transferred to Current Liabilities lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Creditors -Deferred Income 
	2021 
	€ 
	45,907 (931) (1,342,861) 3,647,708 
	2,349,822 
	(584,588) 5,180,644 
	4,596,056 
	4,979,779 20,195 
	4,999,975 
	(1,566,076) 122,633 (849,487) 
	(413,283) (219,672) (642,152) 
	(26,753) 2,168,823 
	(1,425,968) 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

	2021 
	2021 

	€ 
	€ 

	21. (lncrease)/Decrease in Reserve Financing 
	21. (lncrease)/Decrease in Reserve Financing 

	(lncrease)/Decrease In Other Specific Reserves 
	(lncrease)/Decrease In Other Specific Reserves 

	(lncrease)/Decrease in Balance Sheet accounts relating the loan principal outstanding (including Unrealised TP Annuities) 
	(lncrease)/Decrease in Balance Sheet accounts relating the loan principal outstanding (including Unrealised TP Annuities) 
	1,488,936 

	(lncrease)/Decrease in Reserves in Associated Companies 
	(lncrease)/Decrease in Reserves in Associated Companies 
	127 500 

	TR
	1,616,436 

	22. Analysis of Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents 
	22. Analysis of Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents 

	mcrease/(Decrease) in Bank Investments 
	mcrease/(Decrease) in Bank Investments 
	223,153 

	lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash at Bank/Overdraft 
	lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash at Bank/Overdraft 
	17,799,364 

	lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash in Transit 
	lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash in Transit 
	1 224 

	TR
	18,023,741 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	23. Accounting for the Rates Waiver/Credit in Lieu in relation to Commercial Rates 
	The Government continued its unprecedented support for the local government sector, with the provision of an amended commercial rates waiver in 2021. This waiver, funded by Government, at a cost of €542m supported local businesses in payment of their rates bills, and ensured continuity of services at local authority level. The cost of this support is reported in Appendix 1 as a Payment of Subsidies and Grants under the Operational Expenses heading. The income appears in Appendix 3 under the Department of Ho
	A number of rates customers who were entitled and received a rates waiver continued to pay their rates in 2021 . In most cases these rate payments were not refunded to customers. Any customer who had a credit balance as a result of the rates waiver, this credit was treated as deferred income. 
	24. Accounting for Small Business Assistance Scheme for Covid (SBASC) 
	As part of the Governments 2021 Covid Support package, the Small Business Assistance Scheme for Covid (SBASC) was introduced as a direct aid to companies, self-employed, sole traders or partnerships with a minimum turnover of €50,000 who were not eligible for the Revenue scheme CRSS, Faille Ireland Business Continuity Scheme or the Department of Tourism. Culture, Arts, Gaeltacht, Sport and Media's Live Performance Support. The scheme was funded by the Department of 
	Enterprise, Trade and Employment but was administered on its behalf by the Local Authorities. The cost of this support is reported in Appendix 1 as a Payment of Subsidies and Grants under the Operational Expenses heading. The income appears in Appendix 3 under Local Enterprise Office. The expenditure and income is also reflected In Appendix 2, Division D, Service 09 (Economic Development and Promotion). 
	25. Accounting for Climate Action 
	Expenditure In relation to Climate Change is accounted for in the area where the expenditure is incurred e.g. Housing, Roads, etc. This is in line with the Local Authorities costing system where the full cost of a service/sub-service must reflect all the costs associated with the service_ 
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	APPENDIX 1 ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE FOR YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2021 
	Payroll Expenses 
	Salary & Wages Pensions (lncl Gratuities) Other costs 
	Total 
	Operational Expenses 
	Purchase or Equipment Repairs &Maintenance Contract Payments Agency services Machinery Yard Charges incl Plant Hire Purchase or Materials & Issues from Stores Payment of Subsidies and Grants Members Costs Travelling &Subsistence Allowances Consultancy & Professional Fees Payments Energy / Utilities Costs Other 
	2021 2020 
	( 
	€ 
	30,027,688 29,601,473 5,038,399 5,006,115 2,297,969 2.032.114 
	37.3f4,056 36,639.702 
	650.948 
	2,087,053 
	7,223,~ 
	938,022 
	1,478,962 11,879,790 13_,1147,348 
	198,887 
	1,131,907 
	1,125,678 
	1,413,175 
	12,119,409 
	689,691 
	1,543,840 5,435,388 1,293,642 1,252,457 11,120,268 27,145,403 
	188,191 
	1,101,078 1,095,888 1,317,773 10,346,948 
	Total 62,530.567 
	Administration Expenses 
	Communication Expeo~s Training Printing & Stationery Contributions to other Bodies Other 
	Total 
	Establlshment Expenses 
	Rent& Rates Other Total Financial Expenses Mlscellaneous Expenses Total Expendlture 
	Figure
	456.~ 259,250 318,918 438,419 1,077,632 
	-· --·2:1550,:472 
	1,273.751 895,710 
	Figure
	478,734 241,560 298,881 499,867 1,014,620 
	2.533,863 
	1,216,999 663,548 1.880,547 5,450,876 1,582,020 110.817,575 
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	APPENDIX 2 SERVICE DIVISION A HOUSING and BUILDING 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCOME 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAL ( 
	Staie Granta 6 Suboldi.1 ( 
	PrCMtlor, of Good• ■nd S.nlCH ( 
	Contributions from othar locollUl!I-• ( 
	TOTAL ( 

	A01 
	A01 
	Maffltenancallmprovern.ntol LA Mowing 
	6,139,316 
	\.810,639 
	1.271,041 
	1U,Ul1,6'7 

	A02 
	A02 
	Houalng Aaa...rn,ent, Alloca'°' at.d Tranafer 
	471,364 
	1o a91 
	10,591 

	A03 
	A03 
	Hout'-'g Renl ■nd Ta,■nt Purch■N Adminlatratian 
	813,179 
	7,7113 
	7,703 

	A04 
	A04 
	Housing Community Dnelopman1 Support 
	35<,554 
	2 ese 
	2,1!11 

	A05 
	A05 
	Adml.N1trat1on of Homelel1 StirYtc. 
	1162.026 
	636,139 
	32 38,C 
	661,523 

	A06 
	A06 
	Support ID H°""lng C1pltal & Affonllblo Prag. 
	1,098.202 
	113.993 
	288,593 
	402.511 

	A07 
	A07 
	RAS Programme 
	10,707,929 
	8.622,853 
	1,506,970 
	10,12',123 

	A08 
	A08 
	Hou1lng lo■n• 
	1,311.693 
	22,110 
	1,091,267 
	1,113,377 

	A09 
	A09 
	Hou1lng Granta 
	1,671,596 
	1,222.288 
	3,672 
	-
	1,225,HO 

	All 
	All 
	Agency &Recoup ■bi. 5_....ec.. 
	157.270 
	101 991 
	-
	101,191 

	A12 
	A12 
	HAP Prag,....,,,. 
	93.258 
	91.IMO 
	•.13' 
	9UT4 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 
	23,710,JM 
	12,519,1112 
	11 :121.201 
	2J,Ml,07G 

	TR
	L••Traner.,. to/from ~.. 
	512,594 
	381~ 
	l61,9Gt 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTALDCLUDING TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 
	23,267,719 
	10,959,299 
	23,479,111 


	SERVICE DIVISION B ROAD TRANSPORTATION and SAFETY 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCOME 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAi. ( 
	StaieG,ooi.& Suboldloo ( 
	Provl■ lon of Good• and S.rvlcet ( 
	Cantrtbutlan• from Dlher local authorlU-■ ' 
	TOTAL ( 

	801 
	801 
	NP -• Molfltanan,:1 ond lmP<0¥1r11..,1 
	883,079 
	537,253 
	9,222 
	5",475 

	B02 
	B02 
	NS R...d • Malntanan,:1 and lml)<0¥1r11..,1 
	491.142 
	319,128 
	J O!n 
	122,llG 

	B03 
	B03 
	~olf!oad • Molnl..,.,,.. ond lmpro.emonl 
	1,IIJa,579 
	918,041 
	14~ 
	932,431 

	904 
	904 
	L,,col R<wl. Moini.,,.,.. Ind lmpn,vomonl 
	20,131 503 
	14,881 479 
	223.419 
	15,DIM.191 

	BOS 
	BOS 
	Public Ughang 
	1,061,883 
	189,2511 
	1,292 
	1TD,55G 

	B06 
	B06 
	Traffic Managamenl lmprovement 
	-
	. 

	807 
	807 
	f!oad Sofoly Englno«ing lml)<0¥1r11"'1 
	1,374,879 
	1,290.704 
	2.87~ 
	-
	1,293,571 

	BOS 
	BOS 
	Rood Safoty Pl<lfflCllion/Educallon 
	38,768 
	t l3 
	. 
	113 

	B~ 
	B~ 
	Ma6ntenanc• & Management of C1,PatWng 
	1,338,238 
	1766,897 
	-
	1,7&6,07 

	810 
	810 
	Soppo,t Ill Roedl Copltal Prag. 
	317,628 
	22.~ 
	-
	22,191 

	811 
	811 
	Agency S. Aocoupoblo S"'lcao 
	1 923,439 
	81~.812 
	1.241.(122 
	2,GSl,&34 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESl!RVES 
	29,717,115 
	11,912,175 
	3.215,Sll 
	22,197,701 

	TR
	L..., T,.n,t_,. llolfrorn A~• 
	1,873,1511 
	822.e(IO 
	122.IOO 

	TR
	SERV1CI! DIVISlON TOTAi. EXCU/OING TRANSFERS TOIFROII 111:SERVES 
	2T,114l,951 
	1,662,933 
	21,575,101 


	APPENDIX Z SERVICE DMSION C WATER SERVICES 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCDME 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAL ( 
	Stato Granto & SuboldlH ( 
	Pnwlolon ol Good• -,d S.rvk.e• E 
	Contribution• from local autharttl6a ( 
	-

	TOTAL ( 

	co1 
	co1 
	OperatkJn Ind Mairiten■nceo(Watar Suppty 
	3,320.527 
	3,312,994 
	l .J12 994 

	C02 
	C02 
	Oper■ Hon ■nd Ma.lnt-,anceofWHI ■ W■terT,..tm, 
	2053.800 
	2,049.1 12 
	2.1>'9. 112 

	COJ 
	COJ 
	Colle<1ioll olWolo• ....Wulo w.,..Chorvoo 
	412.H8 
	407,073 
	407,073 

	C04 
	C04 
	Operation and Mainl-,anceo( Public Conveni,encN 
	65,708 
	4,132 
	4,1:JZ 

	C05 
	C05 
	Admln of Group and Private ln11alta10nI 
	1,834,171 
	1,716,990 
	4,365 
	. 
	1.721.356 

	cos 
	cos 
	SuPPor1 co Wol« CopllOI P,ognommo 
	151.T.lZ 
	152,024 
	. 
	152,024 

	C07 
	C07 
	Agency & Re<DUpoble S....,ioeo 
	71,606 
	36,729 
	. 
	36,729 

	C08 
	C08 
	Local Aulhority Water and Sanitary ServlON 
	2.373 
	. 
	. 
	. 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL IHCLUDING TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
	7,912,669 
	1,716,990 
	S,9",4.111 
	. 
	7,683,419 

	TR
	L..a TraMr_,. mlf,o,n RMer;,N 
	17,542 
	. 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL lXCWDING TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
	7.195,127 
	5,9",421 
	7,683,419 


	SERVICE DIVISION D DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCOME 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAL ( 
	Stala Gronlll &Suboldloo ( 
	Provlolon of Goodo ond S.rwlce• E 
	Contr1bullon1 "°'"-• local authortue• ( 
	TOTAL ( 

	001 
	001 
	ForNllfU Planning 
	852,987 
	9,2$9 
	. 
	9.28' 

	002 
	002 
	O.Volopm""I Mlneg..,,..I 
	1,981,786 
	724,1'3,4 
	. 
	n4,134 

	003 
	003 
	Enfon:ement 
	463,142 
	17,71. 
	17,718 

	004 
	004 
	Op & Mleo ol lndulblol SIC.. & Commorct.J Foell!~• 
	(806) 
	. 
	. 
	. 

	005 
	005 
	Tourism Development •nd Promotion 
	1,524,937 
	89,500 
	105,354 
	174.154 

	DOB 
	DOB 
	Commun•ty and Enterpn1e Function 
	Z,489,277 
	1,825,765 
	118,9631 
	1,606.101 

	007 
	007 
	Unliniohecl HOUIIO',I EslalN 
	8,065 
	. 
	. 

	008 
	008 
	Bu•dlng Control 
	54,927 
	. 
	63,472 
	6J,472 

	009 
	009 
	Economic DeYetopm....l and Promotk>n 
	4,020,T.lZ 
	2.sz1.2n 
	105,491 
	2,732.762 

	010 
	010 
	Property Man■gemenl 
	41,001 
	8.000 
	6,000 

	011 
	011 
	HOfllago and Consen,■So,vlcoo 
	-

	965,006 
	291,771 
	145.389 
	~1,157 

	012 
	012 
	A!IO"CY & Rocoupat,lo Servlcoo 
	360 
	. 
	. 

	TR
	SERVICE OMSION TOTAL INCLUDING TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
	12.199,"4 
	4,614,301 
	1,157,171 
	5,772,115 

	TR
	L...Tnnaf..tDlfrom ReHrv• 
	1.135,708 
	142,840) 
	f42.140f 

	TR
	SERVICE OMSlON TOTAL EXCLUDING TRANSl'ERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
	ll.063,UI 
	1.200,717 
	5,815,024 


	APPENDIX2 SERVICE DIVISION E ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCOl,IE 

	TR
	DtVISION 
	TOTAL ( 
	Stote G,_,..& s.ri-ldlH ( 
	Prono•onofGood, """ S.ntlce1 ( 
	ContrlbuUon1 from attl•r local ■ultloriU.1 ( 
	TOTAL ( 

	ED! 
	ED! 
	Operation. Malnten•nea ■ nd Aflercar ■ of Lan,tr1II 
	◄ J4,90ll 
	. 
	8,188 
	6,111 

	ED2 
	ED2 
	Op & Mleo ol ROCOlle,y& Roqciing FociPtiN 
	l,IJ6,J61 
	7529W 
	752.999 

	EDJ 
	EDJ 
	Op & ,.-ol Weote1DEnorvv FacllitiN 
	-

	ED◄ 
	ED◄ 
	Provllbn of W1■t. to Coltectian Servlcet 
	258.~ 
	-
	218,606 
	211,601 

	E05 
	E05 
	Unar Mllnag.-nent 
	696,625 
	196,332 
	53,831 
	2◄ 9,963 

	E06 
	E06 
	SlrNI ce.■nlng 
	1,623,DTJ 
	75,000 
	200,698 
	275,191 

	EDT 
	EDT 
	Wnl■ Requlatton1, M:mitor1ng 1nd enfon:■ment 
	J61,◄J6 
	-
	J6,813 
	31,IIJ 

	E08 
	E08 
	WHII ~nagement Pllllning 
	93,528 
	-
	-

	E09 
	E09 
	M1int.nance arMf Upkeep of Burial Gtoond1 
	701,9J6 
	-
	106,85◄ 
	101,IIM 

	EID 
	EID 
	S■ Jety ofStruclUfN and Plllc• 
	395.518 
	157 9◄9 
	21700 
	1711,6C9 

	Elt 
	Elt 
	Openllon al Fke Servlc■ 
	◄,◄80,780 
	8,11◄ 
	28◄ ,115,1 
	◄◄ ,770 
	337,SJI 

	E12 
	E12 
	Ar■ Preventkm 
	295,20◄ 
	. 
	195,2 ◄ 5 
	195,2 ◄5 

	Ell 
	Ell 
	W■l•Ou■tity, Air and Noi" PolluUOrl 
	2,59◄,◄57 
	20,000 
	1721,875 
	1,741.175 

	El ◄ 
	El ◄ 
	Agency & Roc:wpoble S-lc:• 
	22,◄◄ 3 
	. 
	. 
	. 

	E15 
	E15 
	Climoto Chongo •nd flooding 
	. 
	-

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
	1J,J1Z,IOJ 
	451,395 
	3,603,065 
	◄◄ ,770 
	4,105,230 

	TR
	LN■ lranafen, 10/frum R...v• 
	7IMl,78J 
	170,597 
	170,597 

	TR
	SERVICE OMSION TOTAL EXCLUDING TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
	12,514,020 
	3,432,461 
	J,934,til] 


	SERVICE DIVISION F RECREATION •""AMENITY 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCOME 

	TR
	DtVISION 
	TOTAL ( 
	Suto Granto & Sui-kllH ( 
	Pl'O\l'laion of Gooch and Sorv!c,to f 
	Conlnbutlan• from ath.r local oulhorltlH ( 
	TOTAL ' 

	F01 
	F01 
	Operation Ind Maintentlnot or L•ut•Fecltlll• 
	319,303 

	F02 
	F02 
	Opontion ofLlbmy and Arct,lvel Sortico 
	3.,,e.a◄e 
	40,072 
	77,18& 
	117,.257 

	F03 
	F03 
	Op, Mlc•& Impol Ouldoor L...,,.,_,_ 
	3,190.130 
	46,800 
	19&.902 
	243,502 

	F04 
	F04 
	O,mmunlly Sport ond R..,..Ponol 0.Volopmont 
	912,627 
	UO,D19 
	74,521 
	514,5◄0 

	F05 
	F05 
	OponoonofAno Progro.,..,. 
	8◄◄,5◄◄ 
	73,899 
	◄ , 570 
	71,469 

	FOO 
	FOO 
	A-& Fl-•!>"bl•S-icoo 
	4,520 
	-

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING TRANSFERS TOIFROU RESERVES 
	1,017,971 
	800,590 
	353,171 
	. 
	953,769 

	TR
	LN1 Transr.,. to/from A...-v• 
	G27,980 
	218,882 
	211,1112 

	TR
	SERVICE DtVISION TOTAL EXCLUDING TRANSFERS TOIFROIII RESERVES 
	7,159,990 
	134,517 
	7J5,1D7 


	APPENDOC 2 SERVICE DIVISION G AGRICULTURE, EDUCATION, HEALTH and WELFARE 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCDIII! 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAL E 
	SlaleGranle & SubokllH E 
	Ptwlolon ol Goodo and Se<vlcoa E 
	Contribution• from other local ■uthoriUH ( 
	TOTAL £ 

	G01 
	G01 
	L ■nd Oraina;e Caata 
	. 
	. 
	. 
	. 

	G02 
	G02 
	Oper■bon i1nd Malnren ■ nc:• ol p,.,.end Hamou,
	-

	. 
	. 
	. 
	. 

	GOJ 
	GOJ 
	CoH~Prat«tlon 
	. 
	. 
	. 

	G04 
	G04 
	Veterinary S°"'lce 
	652104 
	262,814 
	199.7l7 
	. 
	'"2,351 

	GOS 
	GOS 
	Educational SUPilOrt S.~ICM 
	3,380 
	1185 
	. 
	1,115 

	GOO 
	GOO 
	Agoncy & Rocau1>11bla S....,lc:aa 
	. 
	. 
	. 

	TR
	SERVICE DMSION TOTAL INCLUDING T~~n~• nurnurr 
	655,"4 
	Hl,799 
	199,737 
	. 
	413,531 

	TR
	Leo, T,anoln 11>/liom R......,.. 
	1,937 
	. 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL l!XCLUDING TRANSFERS TO/FROII RESERVES 
	653,527 
	199,737 
	463,536 


	SERVICI! DIVISION H MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 
	Table
	TR
	l!XPENDrTURE 
	INCOIIE 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAL ( 
	5..,_ Grenta & Suboldlea ( 
	Prowt■ lon of Gaocta and $erwl01■ ( 
	Contribution• from other toe.al ■uthortUe• ( 
	TOTAL £ 

	H01 
	H01 
	p.,fil/l.oN Maol,lnetyAC<l>Unl 
	215,828 
	. 
	U ,187 
	14,447 

	H02 
	H02 
	PronULou SIDree Accounl 
	(89UOOI 
	. 
	81.848 
	11,841 

	HOJ 
	HOJ 
	Admln1tr11uon or Rall• 
	8,211,858 
	un~ 
	76,se6 
	..,00,211 

	H04 
	H04 
	Frano/llH Coota 
	190,703 
	. 
	952 
	. 
	952 

	HOS 
	HOS 
	Operationof MDfvua andCoron. Expan... 
	198,251 
	. 
	103 
	. 
	1Dl 

	HOO 
	HOO 
	Walghb~dgeo 
	15,223 
	. 
	3,028 
	. 
	3.021 

	H07 
	H07 
	Op..donof Marhta i1nd Ca■u■t T,-,Ung 
	3,928 
	. 
	26,001 
	. 
	26,0.1 

	H06 
	H06 
	MIJldou• D•m•a• 
	. 
	. 

	HOii 
	HOii 
	Local Rapraaanlelioo/Clvlc Luct..hll> 
	1165,181 
	16,753 
	l37J 
	90,1:K 

	H10 
	H10 
	Matof Tu:ation 
	7'00,252 
	31.J~ 
	31,156 

	H11 
	H11 
	Agonoy & Recoupablo Son,lceo 
	719 501 
	2.959.310 
	117,"'10 
	3,107,291 

	TR
	SER\IICE DIVISION TOT AL INCLUDING DOHDU.. -
	11,390,967 
	9,069,742 
	316,232 
	9,455,974 

	TR
	L••Tran■f.,. lolfrcm R...-v• 
	1 366.782 
	(t!O.lltl)J 
	(950,0GO) 

	TR
	SER\IICE DIVISION TOTAL EXCLUDING TRANSFERS TO/FRCII RESERVES 
	10,024,115 
	1.336,232 
	10,405,974 

	TR
	TOTAL AU DMSIONS 
	100,422,411 
	41,151,160 
	25.892.JU 
	..,no 
	TC,091,982 


	APPENDIX 3 
	ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES 
	Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 
	Housing and Building Road Transport & Safety Water Services Development Management Environmental Services Recreation and Amenity Agriculture, Food & the Marine Miscellaneous Services 
	Other Departments and Bodies 
	TII Transport Infrastructure Ireland Media, Tourism, Art, Culture, Sport and the Gaeltacht National Transport Authority 
	Social Protection 
	Defence 
	Education 
	Library Council 
	Arts Council 
	Transport 
	Justice 
	Agriculture and Marine 
	Enterprise, Trade and Employment 
	Community, Rural Development and The Islands 
	Climate Action, Communication Networks 
	Food and Safety Authority of Ireland 
	Other 
	2021 
	€ 
	Figure
	~2,418,342 13,482,990 
	1,716,990 324,882 139,244 816,764 
	1,185 9,310,530 
	38,210,927 
	2,826,483 534,825 
	~5,219 157,E149 
	18,546 
	1,995,464 117,016 
	2,369,314 
	480,340 
	1 408 T.T.8 
	Figure
	Total 48f154~8601 
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	APPENDIX4 ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GOODS AND SERVICES 
	Rents from Houses 
	Housing Loans Interest & Charges 
	Domestic Water 
	Commercial Water 
	Irish Water 
	Domestic Refuse 
	Commercial Refuse 
	Domestic Sewerage 
	Commercial Sewerage 
	Planning Fees 
	Parking Fines/Charges 
	Recreation & Amenity Activities 
	Library Fees/Fines 
	Agency Services 
	Pension Contributions 
	Property Rental & Leasing of Land 
	Landfill Charges Fire Charges NPPR Misc. (Detail) 
	Landfill Charges Fire Charges NPPR Misc. (Detail) 
	9,534,910 1,074,390 

	Figure
	5,811,813 19,745 
	508,542 
	~.733,~ 
	44 7,802 341 
	889,361 29,754 5,685 
	428,674 
	359,950 5,487,937 
	Figure
	25,892,332 
	25,892,332 
	2020 

	€ 
	8,942,654 1,114,592 
	5,865,279 12,172 
	425,267 1,538,418 
	3,009 
	921,054 52,910 
	4,146 431,415 370,785 
	4,287,102 
	23,968,803 
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	APPENDIX 5 SUMMARY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND INCOME 
	EXPENDITURE 
	Payment to Contractors Puchase of Land Purchase of Other Assets/Equipment Professional & Consultancy Fees Other 
	Total Expenditure (Net of Internal Transfers) Transfers to Revenue 
	Total Expenditure (lncl Transfers)* 
	INCOME Grants and LPT 
	Non -Mortgage Loans 
	Other Income 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	Development Contributions 

	(b) 
	(b) 
	Property Disposals -Land -LA Housing -Other property 

	(c) 
	(c) 
	Purchase Tenant Annuities 

	(d) 
	(d) 
	Car Parking 

	(e) 
	(e) 
	Other 


	Total Income (Net of Internal Transfers) Transfers from Revenue 
	Total Income (lncl Transfers)* 
	Surplus\(Deficit} for year 
	Balance (Debit)\Credit@ 1 January 
	Balance (Deblt)\Credit @ 31 December 
	11,788,520 --404,619 M,050,191 
	60,229,355 24,597,996 9,418,831 
	2021 
	€ 
	14,840,103 752,868 12;977,127 4,286,954 
	44,212,824 
	2,617,951 
	~.~11,?47 1.687,267 
	86,700 
	3,311 
	4,362,109 
	;t5,179f165 
	9,418,831 
	2020 
	€ 
	23,787,372 1,194,035 14,793,584 4,121,520 15,541,442 
	59,437,953 
	328,763 
	59,766,716 
	47,777,895 
	5,000,000 
	2,597,373 
	178,347 558,434 806 
	3,311 
	3,086,757 
	59,202,923 
	5,443,657 
	64,646,580 
	4,879,864 
	4,538,967 
	* Excludes internal transfers, includes transfers to and from Revenue account 
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	APPENDIX& 
	ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE AND INCOME ON CAPITAL ACCOUNT 
	BALANCE Cl! 
	BALANCE Cl! 
	BALANCE Cl! 
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCOME 
	TRANSFERS 
	BALANCE@ 

	111/2021 ( 
	111/2021 ( 
	( 
	Grants and LPT ( 
	( 
	i.-• 
	~ ( 
	Tolall~ ( 
	Ttanarer from Revenue ( 
	Transt• ID Rwenue ( 
	lnlemal Ttana.fOfll ( 
	31112/2021 E 


	811.718
	1,7\6.152 
	33,039.921 
	4.347 
	(8,330.2281 
	25,893,630 
	31,323,769 
	-
	Houaing ll B..idlng 
	1,7113.639 
	976 
	(
	233,IT.ll

	8,480.499
	8,121,438 
	359.061 
	. 

	•.GC6-
	-

	(7113,3651 
	10.119.no
	10.119.no

	Road Tr-,atiOn& Safety 
	Wa1«Se,vlr:ao 
	Wa1«Se,vlr:ao 
	Wa1«Se,vlr:ao 
	215,552 
	439,674 
	. 
	. 
	377.63,I 
	377,834 
	(25,000) 
	55741 
	184253 

	o.....,._,,~, 
	o.....,._,,~, 
	7.033,401 
	S,591,5T.l 
	3.641,723 
	. 
	8,077,814 
	9,719,337 
	1,532.482 
	104,457 
	{1,844 932) 
	10.744,237 

	Envin>nmenlal S~icas 
	Envin>nmenlal S~icas 
	106,1113 
	466.036 
	345.723 
	2U00 
	389,723 
	518,969 
	j 
	526,823 

	RoetoatiOn & Amenily Ag,1Qrlture, EdueatiOn, H-ll Weffa,e -s-TOTAL 
	RoetoatiOn & Amenily Ag,1Qrlture, EdueatiOn, H-ll Weffa,e -s-TOTAL 
	-

	(2.608,0911 11770,392 9,418,832 
	179,083 -1.351,134 44,640,599 
	309,328 . 470,843 44212,824 
	. . . . 
	5,000 1711,124 10270,585 
	314,328 2,181 .968 54.483.409 
	584,728 1,368,151 5,745,948 
	294 838 404 819 
	(106,9371 I I 439.629 1 ' (450.000) 
	(1.995,057) . 14,114.166 24.152,9118 


	Nota. MangagMelatod banoactionl ••oacluded 
	PrlOt :15 
	APPENDIX 7 Summary of Major Revenue Collections for 2021 
	A Debtor type 
	A Debtor type 
	A Debtor type 
	B Incoming arrears@ 1/1/2021 
	C Accrued-current year debit (Gross) 
	D Vacant property adjustments 
	E Write offs 
	F Waivers and Credits 
	G Total for collection =(B+C•D·E·F) 
	H Amount collected 
	I Closing arrears@ 31/12/2021 = (G-H) 
	J Specific doubtful arrears* 
	K % Collected = (H)/(G-J) 

	TR
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 

	Rates 
	Rates 
	1,956,162 
	20,823,490 
	1,077,334 
	606,414 
	5,970,580 
	15,125,324 
	13,076,045 
	2,049,279 
	68,373 
	87% 

	Rents & Annuities 
	Rents & Annuities 
	367,890 
	9,482,964 
	. 
	6,021 
	-
	9,844,832 
	9,526,534 
	318,298 
	. 
	97% 

	Housing Loans 
	Housing Loans 
	332,840 
	2,975,875 
	. 
	1,362 
	. 
	3,307,353 
	2,962,629 
	344,725 
	. 
	90% 


	To alleviate the impact of Covid-19 on eligible businesses during 2021 the Government funded a 12 month rates waiver scheme. The amounts waived are shown in the Waived/Credits column in the table above and results in a corresponding reduction in the total for collection. This also has the effect of reducing the % collected in the final column. The Council received a grant equal to the amount waived and this is included in the grant income in Appendix 3. For prior year comparison purposes if the income was i
	•specific doubtful arrears = (i) Vacancy applications pending/criteria not met & (ii) Accounts in examinership/receivership/liquidation and no communication regarding likely outcome 
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	APPENDIX8 INTEREST OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IN COMPANIES AND JOINT VENTURES Where a local authority as a corporate body or its members or officers, by virtue oftheir office, have an interest in a company (controlled, jointly controlled and associated), the following disclosures should be made for each entity: 
	Name of Company or Entity 
	Name of Company or Entity 
	Name of Company or Entity 
	Voting Power % 
	Classification: Total Assets SubsidiaryI Associate/ Joint Venture 
	Total Llabllllles 
	Revenue Income 
	Revenue Expenditure 
	Cumulative Currently Surplus/Deficit Consolidated Y/N 
	Date of Financial Statements 

	Kilkenny Civic Trust 
	Kilkenny Civic Trust 
	NIA 
	Associate 1,319,203 
	678,944 
	806,590 
	932,978 
	253,916 N 
	31/12/2020 

	Watemate Theatre Company Lid 
	Watemate Theatre Company Lid 
	NIA 
	Associate 383,861 
	436.832 
	477.465 
	438.326 
	16,696] N 
	31/12/2021 

	Kilkenny Tourism Ltd. 
	Kilkenny Tourism Ltd. 
	NIA 
	Associate 95,031 
	93,981 
	108,328 
	108,328 
	1.050 N 
	01/01/2021 

	Kilkennv Local AulhoriUes Complex Ltd. 
	Kilkennv Local AulhoriUes Complex Ltd. 
	100% 
	Subsidiary 10,518,904 
	4,768,602 
	965,715 
	2,029,874 
	18,449,798) N 
	31/12/2021 

	Callow Kilkenny Enel'!lv Aaencv 
	Callow Kilkenny Enel'!lv Aaencv 
	NIA 
	Associate 1,238,210 
	437,317 
	1,670,842 
	1,566,454 
	800,893 N 
	31/12/2020 

	Kilkennv Communitv Enterurise Centre Ltd. 
	Kilkennv Communitv Enterurise Centre Ltd. 
	NIA 
	Associate 379,847 
	329,433 
	59,735 
	57,507 
	50,414 N 
	31/12/2020 

	Kilkenny Abbey Quarter Development Pastnership 
	Kilkenny Abbey Quarter Development Pastnership 
	NIA 
	Pastnership 14,761,639 
	10,324,109 
	0 
	401,255 
	11,417,680] N 
	31/12/2021 

	Kilkennv Abbev Quarter Develoornent Lid. 
	Kilkennv Abbev Quarter Develoornent Lid. 
	NIA 
	Associate 1950,397 
	(950,397 
	160,532 
	160,532 
	0 N 
	31/12/2021 
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